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o Iho Cily Council of 
N alcbilocbcs, I,ouisiana 

NI)H q';NI)ENT AUDITOR'S I~d~POR 

~ ,, ".-;,~q, 

W e Im ve audiicd the genelal im rpose financial slalenlonts of Ihe Cily of Nalcllitoolles, Louisiana, as of 
and for Ihc year elided M lly 3 I, 1996, as Iislcd in Ihe lable o['Colilenls. 'l'hosc financial slalenicifls are Ihc 
responsibility o1' Ihc City's illliliagolBelll. O llr responsibilily is Io express all opinion eli these I]iiliaeial 
slalt!lllelllS based oll oaf atldil, 

W e conducted our atidll in accordance w illi gencfally accepied audiliug standards, lhe standards for 
final~cial and coml~liaace audits contaiued iu Oovernillcnt AuditiugStandards, isstled by the [J,S. General 
Accounting O ffice, thc provisiolls of O ffice of M anagement and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State 
and l,ocal Govornnlenls", and Ilio l,ouisiaaa (Jovernnicalal Audil Guido. Those slandalds aad OIV/l/ 
(~hctllar A-128 requh'o lllal we plan alid i)erforill the audil 1o oblaln reasonable aSSUlance about wliclller 
the fiilailolal slatcineuls are frcc of material i//isslalOlilOlit. An audil also inehides e~ailliliillg, Oll a lesl 
basis, cvidcnce Stlf~florlhlg lho anlounls and disclosures hi the fillancial slalOlncnls. An audit also 
inchldcs assossillg lhe accol.inlhlg priuoil)lcs used aild Ihe sigaificalll oslinlales niadc by nlallagolllelll, as 
well as cvahlaliag lho overall financial slaloinelil presenlalloa. W e bclievc thai our audit providcs a 
feaSollablc basis for our opillioa. 

In our opinioll, tile gcueral purfJose financial slalclllellts referred Io above present faM y, in all nlaterial 
respects, the filli, lllCial position of the (?fly of Nalcbilocbes, Louisiana, as of M ay 3 I, 1996, aug the I'eStdls 
of its oporaliolls and the cash flows of its proprietary fund for the year lben ended, in eonlbrm ily wilh 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

O tlf audil was nlade for the purpose of forinhlg all opinion on tile general pUl])OSC fillaaeial slalelnellls 
lakcn as a whole. Thc acconlpanyhig |]nancial hlforlilation listed as "Schedules" in lilt table of coulelils 
is prcsonled for lhe purpose of add ilional ailalysls, and is not a rcqtiired parl of the financial siatcnienls of 

llie Cily of Nalchiloelios, l,oaisiana. Such iafoi'n~alion has been subjected 1o llie auditing procedtlres 
applied hi the audil ofllle genefal pafposo financial slalenleliis, aad ill our opillion, is faM y staled in all 
m aterial rcspecls HI felaliol+l lo lbc financial sia/clnonis lakea as a whole. 
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The financial infornlalion for thc preceding year, which is included for com parative purl)oscs, was taken 
fl'om tile financial report for that year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on tile gcncral 
purpose financial slatcmcnls oflhc Cily of Natchiloches, Louisialm . 

"hom as & Cunningham , CPA's U 

Novem ber 22, 1996 
Nalchilochcs, [,ouisiana 
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City of Nalehitoches, Louisiana 
Combined Stalctnent of Revenues, ExpeM Rures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 

All Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

ItI{VI';NUES: 
Taxes 
I.icenses & ].elm ils 
Illle fgoverlllllent a[ 
Charges Ibr Services 
fines & Forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total I{evemles 

:XIq~N I)I'I'UI~,ES: 
Cl.iHent- 

General Goverlllllent 
Public Safety 
Streets & Sanitation 
W aleh Sewer & Utilities 
1 "eOJIOJI]iC Developm el)l 
Ilealth & W elfare 
Recreation & Culture 

Debt Service- 
Principal Retired 
Interest & Charges 

Capilal Outlay 
Total FXl)cndilures 

Gove!!!!33m~a| :uj3d_ _'~pes ___  
Special Debt Capital 

General l{evenue Service I'roject 
l?u ]ld 12"1312d S- F u!~_d s _IL'tklj _d_s 

$ 2,460.028 
516,903 
629,738 

1,062,137 
71,617 
147.8E2 

$ 4~888,305 

$ 1,285,788 
2,861,803 
1.985.801 

0 
65,308 
95,221 
256,260 

$ 752,994 
0 

110,548 
0 
0 

j~516~2JO 
$ 2.379~752 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

288 

$~ _288 

$ 1,071,045 $ 
298,981 
372,892 

1,029,756 
2,660 

0 
0 

:xhibil B 
Page 5 

Totals 

(Men_l~ra_!ldu3 0nb') 
M ay31, M ay31 
]99_6 j 99_5 

$ h998,302 $ 5,211,324 $ 4,865,101 
0 516,903 501,685 

2,092,961 2,833,247 627,399 
0 1,062,137 1,060,114 
0 71,617 74,667 

272~8251
. _  ~937,204 _]_,62~ 542 

$_4~364 0~Q~87 $1k632 4,4332 $_8~Z5~ 8 

$ 119,725 $ 2,476,558 $ 2,352,214 
0 3,160,784 3,112,501 

70,957 2,429,650 1,882,431 
2,093,220 3,122,976 2,019,748 
791,280 859,248 95,709 

0 95,221 107,220 
0 256,260 202,098 

0 135,000 332,308 0 467,308 405,008 
0 104,816 436,063 0 540,879 512,975 

$76~50,181 $~3~.(5,1~Q $'7.~_6~.~.71 $5~48~.P!2 $J0,814~61A $_4,10[ 133 

l'xcess (Deficicr~cy) of 
I{evenues Over l';xpenditures $( l ~6_~ 87~ 6) $_~(~.3-5~ ) $7125~ 08--3-)$ 1[L.!l-fi.-8.2-5)$~ '182jL8-2-)$[5~345'625) 

OTI II111 FIN AN CIN G 
SOURCF, S (USI'S): 
Debt F'roceeds 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Tralmfers Out 

Total Other I"iaancing 

$ 0 $ 2,000,000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,356,876 
1,580,990 1,497,238 768,371 2,369,228 6,215,827 2,903,399 

_  
(/55_,!59) /2~875~228_) 0 _i768~373) _(33983.758) _ 1784,339) 

$ I 425 83__1 $ 622= _0LQ $ 768,371 $_1,600~857 $__4,417.O069 $.A,4 4_7_5.~936 

,;xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
and Olher Sollrces Over Expen- 
ditures and Other Uses $ (236,045)$ 03,388) $ 288 $ 484,032 $ 234,887 $ (.869,689) 

und Balances-Beginning of Year 1~ 68~76_6_
5 2.677 1,~64 57,322 j.68~  .111,245~2_787 12,115,476 

und Balances-End of Year $.1,~5_1.,62.0. $.2.6fi3.,77f~ $._fi2,6J.Q $.7,3_.02A~8 $.t1.,4.11~,6..7.4 $.1.1,2~t5,282 

See rtoles to Iqnancial slalelnenls 



IU'VENLJI'S: 
"l'axcs 

I,icenscs & I'cHnits 
hllel govel i)lnelllal 
Chalges for Services 
Fines & I:olfchs 
M iscellaneous 

Total Rcveutles 

City ofNalehilochcs, l.ouisiana 
(]oulbincd Statelncllt oll~.eVellues, JSxpenditulcs Bnd Ch~lllges ill tetllld Balances- 

13udget (GAAP Basis) aud Aclt+al 
General Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Project I:und Types 

Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1996 

~ qt Actual 

$ 2,472,000 
403,8OO 
460,325 
975,000 
51,600 

__ _.5~ 000 
$__4,015,72-5 

$ 1,418,444 
2,850,095 
2,058,681 

0 
136,583 
94,090 
257.600 

0 
II 

_ __  O. 

$~.83 5A93 

$ 2,46o.028 
516,903 
629,738 

1,062,137 
71,617 

_ _DZ88~ 
$A,888~305 

$ 1,285,788 
2,861,803 
1,985,801 

0 

65,308 
95,221 
256,260 

0 
0 
0 

$ 6~ %59d.8_t 

$ (11,972 
13,103 
169,413 
87,137 
20,017 

_ 24_.882 
$ J~ !! 

$ 132,656 
0 1,7081 
72,880 

0 

71,275 

(I,131) 
1.340 

0 
0 
0 

$2_6_5 3~ _12 

Special Revenue 

~ et Actual 

$ 685,739 
0 

120,433 
0 
0 

756,83}) 
$ t~ 563 OD  

3Ol,2OO 
447,806 
396,213 

2,460,000 
o 

o 
o 

135,000 
104,816 

0 

$3L_8.4&035 

$ 752,994 
0 

110,548 
0 
0 

L-5~ 2Lq 
$L3Y~,9 ~_2, 

$1,071,045 
298,981 
372,892 

1,029,756 
2,660 

0 
0 

135,000 
104,816 

0 

SLol5JSQ 

Valiancc- 
Favorable 

l~.Lfavorablc~ 

$ 67,255 
0 

(9,885) 
0 
0 

759,371 
$_~!.GTA / 

$ (769,845) 
148,825 
23,321 

1,430,244 

(2,660) 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

$. _829~ 8_85_ 

~~ccss (Deliciency) of 
RevelRies Over 

Expenditures $.C2~399368) $(1,661,876) $ 737~_892 $(2,2_82 0~Q~24) $~635 3,~98) $Lf46,626 

()TI IEI( FINANCING 

SOURCES (USFS): 
Debt I>roceeds $ 0 
Opelating Trausfeis In 1,580,990 
Opelating Trallsfels Out __ __ _.Q 

Total Olher Financing $~1 580 9~99Q 

0 
1,580,990 

~ J~ d 59_) 
$ 1.L54~  

$ 0 
0 

{+~  59) 
$ II~ ! 59) 

$ 2,000,000 
1,385,000 
2~2&0~ 0=g9_00) 

$ 7780~00 

$2,000,000 
1,497,238 

.(~875 2,22281 
$ 622~0~010 

$ 0 
112,238 

_~26822~) 
$~155,9901 

~xcess (I)eficicney) of 
Revcmles and Olher 
Sources Over l'xpendi- 

turesandOtherLlses $ (818,778) $ (236,045) $582,733 $(I,504,024) $ (13,388) $1,490,636 

Fund Balanees-l]eginning 
of Year ~1 687~6_6~ 1 687~666_5 

Fund Ilalanees-l,;ud of Year $...~+68,~ 7 $.lASL62~) 

_ 0 

$.58L23.,3+ 

2,6771~[~_64 2.~_677~16A 0 

$.J.L73, k4~/ $.Zh6L/2fi $Lft90.63h 



 

332,308 
387,692 

$32o~o0o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

_  _288 
$_ _  288 

332,308 
436,063 

$~68,37/ 

l,'avolablc 

I~hflhx t_}(Bblc) 

$ 0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

_ _ 281+ 
$ 2~8 

$ 0 
0 

0 
{} 

{) 
0 
0 

0 

{48,371 
_  +{.} 

$(48:371 

$ 2,060,000 
0 

6,032,060 
0 

0 

390,350 

$ 120,000 
0 

35,000 
3,075,975 

3,835,00(I 
0 
0 

0 
0 

_3~452,{260 

C,apil{tLLh~jcq!:';_ Ijunds 
V[%I iallee- 

Favorable 

Actual UIUn favorable) 

$ 1,998,302 
{1 

2,092,96 I 
(} 

0 

_ _ 272~8.2A 
$A~364 {,~}87 

$ 119,725 
0 

70,957 
2,093,220 
791,280 

0 
0 

0 
0 

_?AO52~!~ 
$_5,48o~.~ 

$ {61,698) 
0 

(3,939,099) 
0 

0 

_ .lJ 1L526.} 
$D-J J 83~ 2323) 

$ 275 
0 

(35,957) 
982,755 

3,043,720 
0 
0 

0 
0 

_1.04G 33Q 
$_5,o3L12! 

$f7~ 000) $~768~083) $[4__8~083) $~ 5,625) Sfkl I_Q825} $ 918~8800 

$ 0 
720.000 

0 

$~ 00 

$ 0 
768371 

0 

$~ 3Zt 

0 $ 288 

$.~57,322 $. 52,610 

$ 0 
48,371 

_ __  0 

$ 48,371 

_ _  {) 

$_._Z88 

$ 0 
2,000,000 

7L 72_o~ 9 o o ) 
$ 12800~0000 

$ 0 
2,369,228 

_ _(7683~37171} 
$ i,600&52 

$ 0 
369,228 

_  L4_8_,~ 71 ) 
$_  L208~ 757 

$ (755,625) $ 484,032 $ 1,239,657 

~ 823,636 fi~823,636 

$.N 0_6.8,01 I. $.2,3_E'L~fJ~ $_LR32.G%2 

~xhibil C 
I'age 6 



Cily of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
l:'roprietary Fund Type 

Enterprise Fund 

Conlparalive Stalenlenl of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retair~ed Eal'nillgs 
Year l".adcd M ay 31, 1996 

OI>F,I{ATING I{EVEN UI'S: 

Genclal Ctlslolnels 
M unicipality 
Service Charges & Penalties 

M iscellaneous RcvelII.IO 
l'lanl Rental 

Total OpcJ'aling P, cvcrme 

OI'ERATING EX PI'NSI~.S: 
Production and ColleO.iou 
l)istribution and 'l'rcalnmnt 
Customer's Accounting & Collecting 
Adm it~istrative a~d Gel~cral 

l)cpreciation 
Tolal Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

NON-OPERATING It, IN EN UI~.S AN D IF.XPF.NSES 

| ilteleSI llleOllle 
Interest Expc]lse 
Insurance l{ecovery 

Total Non-operating i{evenues and Expenses 

lcolllc l}clbre Operating Transfers 

OI'I?.RATING TI{ANSFI:~I{S IN (OUT) 
W  & L Capilal lrnprovemcnls 
General Fund 
Total Transfers In (Oul) 

NET INCOM E (LOSS) 

l{etained Earnings - Beginning 

I{elained Earnings - Ending 

See noles lo fillancial slalelnelllS 

1996 _
1995 _ 

$15,609,692 
433,854 
390,150 
95,840 

_  
1,193,079 

$/7,722,615 

$ 9,362,259 
2,996,301 
481,951 
714,013 

_~485~587 
$!5,040,111. 

Exhibit 1) 
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$15,530,742 
428,435 
305,269 
181,844 

~ Kl179~ 20 
$!Z,7 564~2J~ 

$ 9,280,641 
2,889,763 
507,079 
819,564 

~ 1,1406,905 
$L4=903,952 

$_ 2,682,$O4 $~2,2660,258 

$ 89,273 
(654,135) 

418 
$. (564,444) 

$ 49,725 
(707,133) 

_ --  2,723 
$ ~(654~66 85) 

$.2&18~060 $5,005,573 

$ (1,193,079) 
.~1,223,990) 
$~ ,_4~ 06~ _) 

$ (1,067,920) 
_O.D 51A40) 
$ 2~ 119,06Q) 

$ (299,009) $ (113,487) 

_  5~~9_5_,85 3 

$_42.% # .4 

.~5 209,360 



(:fly of Nalchitochcs, Louisiana 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Year l'nded M ay 31, 1996 

CASII FI.O W S FRO M O PFJ~.ATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating hlcome for Ycar 

A(Ijustment to Reconcile Net Income to 
Net Cash F'rovkled by Operating Aclivilies- 
l)eprecialion 

Changes in Assets & Liabilities- 

(Increase) l)ecrease in Accounts Receiwlblc 
(Increase) Decrease in l[Ivcntory 
(Increase) l)ccreasc i!l [)tie fix)Ill Olher Funds 
(Io.cteasc) Dcctcasc h't Other Receivables 
Increase (Decrease) in Accoun|s F'ayable 
Increase (l)ccrease) ill Accrued Expenses 
Increase (Dccrease) in Customcr's Deposits 
Net of P, efunds 
]I]crcase (l)ecl'casc) ill Dlle tO O|hcy FIIl)dS 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASII FLOW S FRO M NON-CAI)I'rAL FINANCING ACTIVrI'IES 
Nel Transfers to Other I,'unds 
Instil'aliCe Recoveries 
Net Cash Used by Non-capital I"inmlcing 
Activities 

CASII FI.OW S FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITII'2S 

AcquJsilion & CoJIslruc0o, of Capilal Assets 
Principal Paid o11 Bonds 
Contributed Capital 

Total Cash Flows fiom Capital Activities 

CASII FLOW S FROM INVF~STING ACTIVITIES 
I lltCleS[ ] llCOllle 

Net Increase (l)ccrease) in Cash & 
Cash F.quivalems 

Cash & Cash Equivalents a{ Beginning of Year 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

See noles to ~llallCiaI statenlCllts. 
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1996 _ _ _ 199_5_ _ _ . 

$ 2,682,504 $ 2,660,258 

485,587 1,406,905 

549,349 

(56,296) 
(9,698) 
34,345 

(223,781) 
6,531 

63,555 
0 

$A ~ 3~2.~2f 

$(2,417,069) 
418 

$.(~  16 6,651~ 1) 

$ (654,135) 
(3,746,646) 
(986,000) 

$~L8232 97) 

(512,058) 
(999) 

57,934 

(34,345) 
(24,048) 
(80,088) 

75,303 

_ ~L6~ 47) 
$_3~_3_8_5 ~01~5 

$(2,119,060) 

SL2_.LlI6,332) 

$ (707,133) 
(5,980,015) 
(944,000) 

5~ _72~ 4 
$O,990~ 54) 

$ ~ 3 $ 4%725 

$ 380,921 

349 .5,58888 

$.=2~Q,5~2 

$ (591,551) 

_  94~ 39 

$_,..L42.fi88 
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Thc financial statcmcnts of the City of Natchitoehes have bccn prcl)arcd in conform ity with generally 

accepted accounting prhLciples (GAAI') as applied to government units. The Governmental 
Accotmlillg Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for eslablishiag 
governlnenlal accounting and financial rel~orting principles. TILe more significant of tile City's 
accotmting policics arc dcscribcd below . 

I~,cportiag Entity 

The financial rcporting entity consists of (a) tile primary government, (b) organizations for which tile 
prilnary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations lbr which tile primary 
governm ent is not accountable, but for w hicll the nature and significance of thcir relationship w ith 
the prim ary government arc such that exclusion would catlse tile reporting entity's financial 
statements to be m isleading or incomplete. Component units arc legally separate organizations for 
which the elected officials of the primary goveralLlenl arc financially accountable. In addition, 
com poneld trails call be other organizations for which the nature and significance of their 
relationship w ith the prim ary governlnenl arc such that exclusion would cause the reporting cnlity's 
financial statem ents to be m isleading or incom plete. 

PJi nlaly govel'll nlell l 

City of Natchiloclles-Thc City operates under an elected Mayol'/Council (5 members) 
adlninislmtive/iegislalive form of govcl'amenl. The City's operations inchtde police and fire 
protection, sit'eels and drainage, parks and recreation, cerlain social services, and general 
adm inistration services. The City owns and operates one enterprise activity, a ulililics system which 
generates and distributes electricity and provides water and sewer serviccs. As i'equircd by generally 

accef, ted accounting principles, these filmacial statements prcsent the City (the primary gow:mment) 
and its componeld units. The com ponent unils discussed below are inchlded in tile City's repot'ling 
cntily because oflhc significance of their operational or financial relationships witll tile City. 

Blended Com poncnt Units- 

Natchiloches City Court and Natchitoches City M arslm lI-Thc day-to-day operations of City Court 
and the City M arshall are fimdcd lhrouglL lhe City's General Fund. The Activities of these two 
entities arc prim arily for City residents. Tile agency funds of these two agencies are not shown in 
this rcporl. 
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Fund Accounting-The accounls of the City of Nalchitoclles are organized on tile basis of fluids and 
account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting enliiy. The operations of each 
filud are accotllli.ed for willi a separate sel of self-balancing accounts Ibat comprise its assels, 
liabilities, filnd equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as approprialc. Goverluneut 
resources are allocaled to and accounted for in tile individual funds based upon die purpose Jbr which 
Ihey are to bc spout and the means by whicll spending activities are coulrolled. I:uuds are classified 
inlo three calegorics: govcrnmcllial, proprietary aud fiduciary. Each category, ill luru, is divided into 
separale fund types as follows: 

(iovornllloUlili I:tlilds- 

General Fund 

'l'he General l;uud is die general ol)erating fund oflhe City. It is used to accouul for all financial 
resources except for those required to be accouilled foi" in anolbor filud. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue lands are used 1o account for lbe proceeds of specific revenue sources illai are 
legally reshicled to expenditures for specific purposes. 

Debt Service ]:tulds 

Debt service funds are used 1o account for acculnulatioa of rcsourccs for alld payment of gcncra 
long-term debt principal, iiltcresl, and related costs. 

Capital l'rojects Fullds 

Capital projects lands are used to account fol" the acquisfliou or colistruciion of nlajor capila 
facilities. 

roprielary Fund- 

Enterprise Puud 

The enterprise land is used 1o account fof operations (a) lbal arc financed aud operated ul a 
nialm er sim ilar lo private business eulerprise where the intent of the governing body is dial the 
costs (expenses, including del)reeiation) of providing goods and services to tile general public on 
a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily lllrougll user charges; or (b) where die 
governing body has decided die periodic determ ination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriale for capital maiatenauce, public policy, management control, 
accounlability, or other purposes. 
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Trust and agency funds arc used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as 
an agent for indivkhlals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other fimds. Agency 
funds are custodial in nalure tassels equal liabilities) and do act involve measurement of results 

xed Assets and Long-Term Liabililies- 

The accounting and reporting lrcatnlelll applied to the fixed assets and loug-term liabilities associated 
with a fund is determ ined by its measurement focus. All govcrnmenlM fimds arc accounted for on a 
spending or "financial flow" mcasurcment focus and only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on their balance shects. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type ol)erations (general fixed asscls) are accounted for in tile 
General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental ftmds. These assets are recorded 
as expenditures in tile governn]ental fund types when purchased. The City has elected to not 
capitalize certain iml)rovemcnts olher than buildings, including roads, brid~:es, sidewalks, and 
drainage im l)rovem cnts. N o dcprecialion has been provided on general fixed assets. 

All fixed assets are valued al historical cost 

l,oug-term liabilities expected to be financed fi'om governmental fimds are accounted for in the 
General Long-Term Debt Account Grotlp, not ill the governmental fuilds. 

The two account gl'oups arc nol "fimds". They are concerned ouly with the measurenlellt of finaucia 
posilion aad ale uo[ involved w ith illcasurenlenl of restdts of operations. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital m aintenance" measurement 

focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether curreut or noncurrent) arc recorded on its balance 
sheet. 

l)epreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as an expense 
against operations. A ssets are shown at cost less an allowance for depreciation. Depreciation has 
been provided over the estinrated useful lives of the assets, using the straight-line method. 
Accutnulaled depreciatiotl al M ay 31, 1996, was $18,507,343 and $17,021,755 at M ay 31, 1995. 
I;stimaled useful lives arc as follows: 
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13uildings 
Sewcr Syslelll 
W ater & Ulility 
Vehicles & Fquipment 

50 years 
50 years 
50 years 
6.67 years 

A ll fixed assels oflbe utility fired are shown at historical cost 

Basis of Accounting- 
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Basis of accouating ['Cfel'S |O whea revellUeS alld expendiltlres of expenses are recognized ill tile 
aceotmts and reported ill tile financial statemeals. Basis of accounting relales to tile lim ing of tile 
]ncastlrenlenl m ade, rcgardlcss of the nleasuJ'elllel|t focus applied. 

A ll Governmental and Agency fimds are accounted for using tile modified accrual basis of 
accountb/g. Their revenues are recogtliz~zd wbetl they become measurable aad available as net 
etlrrel]t assets. Sales taxes are considered as "nleasurable" when ill the baads of the Sales Tax 
Collector, and are recognized as revenue at thai time. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revemle in 
tile year for which budgeted, that is, in the year in which such taxes are billed and collected. Other 
inajor revenues that are considered susceptible to accrual include earned grant reventles, ehal'ges for 
services, and interest earned oi1 inveslaleals. Fratlehise fees, licenses alld perm its, alld eotlrl fines are 
recognized when received because they are ]lot objectively measta'able. 

l~,xpendilures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when tile 
]elated fired liability is incurred. An exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on 
general Ioag-lerm debl is recognized when due. Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded 
~ls exl~enditures at tile lim e i~urehased. 

The proprietary fund is aceotmted for using tile accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are 
recognized when they are carned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Utility rcveames m'c 
billed on a cycle basis and are recogldzed in the month for which billed. Uabilled utility service 
receivables are recorded at year end. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounling- 

Annual budgets arc adopted and recorded in tile accounting records for all govermnental type fimds 
The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financia 
s(alem enls: 

At least forty-five days prior to tile beginning of each fiscal year, the M ayor subndts to the City 
Council a proposed budget in the form required by the City's Charter. 
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2. At tile m eclillg of tile Cotmcil at which tile operating budget is subm ittcd, tile Council orders a 

public bearing on tile budget, and orders tile official journal to publish at least ten days prior to 
sucll meeting, file lilne and place thereof, a general summary of the proposed budget, and the 
limes and places where copies of the proposed budget are available for public inspection. 

Adoptioll oflhe budgel is required no later than tile last regular meeting oflhe last month of the 
fiscal year prior to file fiscal year for wllich the budget pertains. 

4. J:orllull budgetary integration is elnploycd as a inauagellleul coulrol Iool daring tile year. Funds 
in excess of file budgelary amounts cannot be obligated witllout the Finance Direclor's approval. 
Funds in excess of lllose budgeted for an entire department (or fund) cannot be obligated without 
the M ayor's approval. These procedures render control at file deparhnelllal/fimd level. 

5. The budget can be an]ended ariel" adoplion by tile M ayor subm itting an amended budget to thc 
Council, and tile adoplion of the amended budget by the Council. 

6. All budgetary al~propriations lapse at tile cad of each fiscal year 

7. Budgets for tile General, Spccial Revcnue, Debt Servicc, and Capital Projects Funds arc adoptcd 
on a basis consistent w ith generally acccpted accotmlillg principles as applied to goveHmlcnlal 
uttits. 

Budget aulounts shown in tile financial slalcments are as originally adopted, or as amended witll 
procedures required by rite City's Charter. 

F, ncunlbrances- 

Eucunlbrancc accounting is nol employed by tile City of Nalchitochcs, Louisiana 

Cash and Cash Investments- 

The City has deposits in several types of highly liquid investment vehicles sucb as certificates of 
deposit. Since all of the City's cash is readily available, these deposits are listed in these statements 
as "Cash and Cash Equivalents". 

iiven|orics- 

nvcntorics of supplies in the proprietary fund are valued at cost (moving average) 
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Uncollectible amounts due for customer's utility reccivables are recognized as bad debts through tile 
establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would 
indicale the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. A llowance for bad debts at M ay 31, 1996 
was $75,000 and $75,000 for M ay 31, 1995. 

Ullpaid Accum ulated Vacalion and Sick Pay- 

Plnployces of the City cam vacation pay of 8 hours per month. At tile end of each year, employees 
amy carry forward all the wlcation time earned but not [akel] during the preceding year. Unused 
vacation pay is paid to an employee upon retirement or resignation at hourly rates being earned by 
flint cn]ployee upon separation. 

Sick leave is accunm lated at the rate of 8 hours per mouth, and any unused sick leave nmy be carried 
forward w ithout lim itation. 

Upon separation fi'om service, em ployees are paid unused vacation and sick leavc up to 480 hours of 
each. 

Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables- 

l)uring the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between the individual fimds. These 
interfund receivables/payables are classified oa tile balance sheet as "Due from Other Funds" or 
"l)uc to O ther I:tm ds". 

nterfund Transactions- 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions 
that constitute ]'eimbursements to a fired for expenditures/expenses initially lnade fi'om it that arc 
properly applicable to another ftmd, arc recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reim bursing fired 
and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in tile fund lhat is reimbursed. 

All other intcrfand transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are leported 
as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equily 
Iransfers. A ll other intcrfimd h'ansfers are reported as operating lransfers. 

Restricled Assets- 

Certain resources of the Utility Fund arc classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because 
their usc is lim ited by bond ordilm nces, or because they represent customers' deposits being held by 
the fired. 
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ConlribtJted capital is recorded in tile proprietary land to present capital grants or contributions fi'om 
olher governmental agencies or other fimds, l~.eservcs represent those portions of fulld equity 
appropriated for cxpendilure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designaled fired 
balances represent pJans for ftllare use of finallcJa] rcsotlrces. 

Com paralive Data- 

Comparative total tla(a for Ihc prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial 
statements in order, to provide at~ understanding of changes in the City's financial position aud 
operations. I Iowever, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) dala have not 
been presented in each of tile statem ents since their inclusion w ould m ake the statem ents tmduly 
complex and difficult to read. 

Total Colulnlls on Com bined StateM ents - O vcJ-view 

Total colum ns on the com bined slatements - overview are captioned "M emorandum Only" to indicate 
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do ]lot present 
financial position, results of operatio1~s, or changes in financial position in conform ity w ith generally 
accepted accounting principlcs. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation, lnlerfund 
elim inations have no1 been made in the aggregation of this data. 

2. Bond issuance Costs- 

Bond discounts and issuance costs are shown as expenditures in the current period for govermnental 
fired types. For the proprietary land, these costs are amortized over the life of the bond issue to 
which they relate. 

3. Ad Valorem Taxes- 

Ad valorcm taxcs attach as an cnforceablc lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are 
levied by the City in M ay and are actually billed to the taxpayer in October. Billed taxes become 
delinquent on January I of the following ycar. I~-evenues fi'om ad valorem taxes are budgeted in lhe 
year billcd, and are recognized as revenues when billed. 

The City's taxes are collected by the Natchiloches Tax Comm ission using tile assessed values 
delerJnincd by the lax assessor of Natchitoches Parish. 



City of Nalchilochcs, Louisiana 
Notes to Financial Statelnents 

M ay 31, 1996 

Page 17 

For tile year ended M ay 31, 1996, taxes of 17.03 m ills were levied on property with all assessed 
valuation totaling $48,555,380 al~d were dedicated as follows: 

General Corporate Purposes 7.03 m ills 
Special Taxcs 10.00 m ills 

Total taxes collected were $687,006 after small adjastnlenls were made to the original tax roll. A tax 
sale was held on M ay 15, 1996, and most tmeollectcd taxes were collected on that date. Total ad 
wdorcln taxes collccled for the ycar ended M ay 3 I, 1995, wet'c $667,964. Uncollected taxes average 
less Ihan 2%  of Iolal laxes levied, and no provision Ibr uncollecliblcs is m ade. 

The six largest taxpayers, and their assessed valuation are as follows 

'

_! '&xj~a ycj2 
W aI-M art 
South Cellh'al Bcl 
Con-Agra Poultry 
Bank O ne 
City Bank 
Traus La G as 

ola 

4. Restricted Asscts-Proprielary Fund Type- 

A ssessed 
V alue 

$ 3,365,724 
2,987,231 
2,607,481 
1,798,198 
1,518,088 
1,488_,388 

SJ L265,LJ_Q 

Restricted assets of tile Utility l"tmd were applicable to the following at M ay 31, 1996 and 1995 

13oad Reserve Accotmt 
Bond Contingency Account 
Custolller's Deposit Accotlllt- 
Bond Interest & I~,edem ption Account 

Totals 

1996 
$1,318,434 

396,267 
360,000 
706 225 

1995 
$1,307,413 

49,543 
537,350 
675,_745 

$22 8_Q,9.2~  $2,520A25_1. 
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A sum lnary of changes iu general fixed assets follows 

Balance 
6- I--95 

$ 164,01d 
1,339,541 

3 J_'.~4.7/5 

~k!iLiojIs 
$ 0 

0 

73 7~ 43 

l)c let k)!!s_' 

$ o 
o 

.62,?25 

Balallce 
5-31-96 

$ 164,014 
1,339,541 

3.~ 6_3_3 

orals $~t,6P8,270 $7 I'Z&,~3. $.6.2,92.5 $,5_,353,18.8 

A snm lnary of prol)rietary ftmd properly, plant and equipmcnt at M ay 31, 1996 follows 

Vehicles 
Furllitnre & Fixtnrcs 
Equipmenl 
Electrical Plaid and System 
Sewer Plant and System 
W ater Plaid and System 
Buildillgs 
Land 
l,css: Accum ulated Depreciation 

Tola 

6. Long-Term l)cbl- 

Utility Ftmd 
$ 459,445 

292,010 
8,382,417 
12,282,128 
30,394,460 
16,792,943 

794,321 
264,908 

(L8,507,343) 

$.5,L,.155,28R 

General Obligation-The City has two outstanding bond obligations issued by the Sales Tax Fund to 
help with the conslruction of a new waste water ireatmcni plant. The bonds arc payable through the 
Department of Euviromnental Quality, and are financed by the 1% Sales Tax collected by the Sales 
Tax Fund. l)uJ'ing the year ended M ay 31, 1996, the City also issued certificates of indebtedness for 
$2,000,000 to be used for improvements to the Utility System . These certificates arc payable to 
Bank One, and are secured by the excess revenues of the General Fund. The City also issued 
1,800,000 certificates of indebtedness in 1995 for utility system im provem ents. The W ater and Light 
Capital hnprovemcnts Fund is actually making the interest and principal payments on these 
cerlificates, and the debt service expenditures are shown in that ftmd. Although all four of these debt 
issues were used for improvcmclllS to the proprietary fired, they are being financed by sources other 
than the proprietary fund's revenues, and arc classified as general obligation debt. 

Rcvenuc BondsiThe Cily has issued several series of bonds for improvements to lhe utility system, 
and also to reftmd other bond issues. These bonds are secured by the revenues of the proprietary 
filnd, and are reported w ithin that fllnd. 
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Bonds outstanding af M ay 31, 1996, are as follows 

!ssue 
Gcncral Obligation- 

Cerlificale of Indebtedness 
Ccrtificatc of lndcbtcdncss 
I)EQ Ill 
I)I;Q tl2 

"

olal G enera 
Obligation 

ISStle 
Date 

03 -01-95 
01-24-96 
01-01-93 
01-01-95 

Revenue Bonds- 
Series 1967 03-01-67 
Series 1968 03-01-68 
Series 1971 06-01-71 
Series 1972 06-01-72 
Series 1993 -P, 03-91-93 
Series 1993-C 03-01-93 
I)EQ //3 04-14-93 
I)EQ #4 12-29-92 

Tolal I~,eveim e Bonds 

Final 
M aturity 
Dajc_ 

09-01-04 
09-01-05 
01-01-12 
01-01-14 

12-01-96 
12-01-97 
12-01-00 
12-01-01 
12-01-13 
12-01-07 
12-01-13 
12-01-13 

h/lores| 

IAa_t_es 

6.05%  
5.24%  
5.00% 
4.00%  

4.42%  
5.224%  
6.206%  
5.668%  

2.35 - 5.37%  
2.35- 5.15%  

2.45% 
4.00% 

Balance 
Oulstandir!g 

$ 1,665,000 
2,000,000 
2,424,559 
6.4 z1_7~684 

$ ]_22~53 ~2__4 3 

$ 33,000 
160,000 
420,000 

1,185,000 
4,190,000 
1,875,(100 
4,393,321 

_2~87L_255 
$J5,127~_5. 76 

Page 19 

l'he annual debt service requirements 1o maturity of all bonds outstanding at M ay 31, 1996, including 
nlerest i)ayments of$11,203,991 are as follows: 

YearEnding 
_M as~31 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

2007-2010 
2011-2014 

General 

Obl~ i_q~ 
$ 1,073,269 
1,250,718 
1,247,540 
1,248,195 
1,252,379 
1,254,196 
1,251,253 
1,260,816 
1,253,540 
1,022,091 
3,005,09 I 
~ 3y6A s+3 

Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 1,608,951 
1,698,887 
1,701,125 
1,697,583 
1,210,251 
1,145,348 
1,138,674 
1,135,803 
1,132,521 
1,135,647 
4,524,184 
3 244 595 

Total 
$ 2,682,220 
2,949,605 
2,948,665 
2,945,778 
2,462,630 
2,399,544 
2,389,927 
2,396,619 
2,386,061 
2,157,738 
7,529,275 

_ 5,62~0248 

Totals $.12,.4.9.5_,2}.1. $2J+3.23,5-@  $28,1~.68,8.1.0 
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'he following is a smnmary of changes in long-term debt for tile year ended M ay 31, 1996 

General Obligatio 
ReVelm e I]onds 

Balance 
6-1-95 

$ I 1,004,55 I 
16.113.576 

CozlIDelIsa|ed Abscaees 0 

Conlpensaled 
Additions Absences 
$2,000,000 $ 0 

0 0 
0 _6.(13,36 [ 
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Balance 

I(qe0uclio~! 5-31-96 
$ 457,308 $12,537,243 

986,000 15,127,576 
0 

. 603~36 [ 

Tolal $27,!.1_8,!27 $2,QQQ,0,.0_.Q $1i~3,3_.6.!. $J,4.5.3.,3.Q.~, $2.g2.6~,lS~ 

7. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds-Sales and Use Tax- 

The City of Natchitoches levies two 1% , and oae .5%  sales and use tax referendums. One of the 1%  
sales and use tax levies is dedicaled to the General Fund, to be used as operating monies. Collections 
for 1996 were $1,998,302 and $2,024,350 for 1995. Tile .5% levy is dedicated to tile Police 
Department, and began this fiscal year. Colleclions for this levy were $349,628. 

Proceeds of the other I%  tax arc dedicated to tile follow ing purposes 

To pay tile reasonable cost of the collection and adm inistration of the lax 

2. To pay DEQ advances and to pay in|crest and principal oil sales lax bonds to be issued to finance 
sewer conslrtjcl[Oll, 

3. Any excess after tile above payments are made is dedicaled and can bc used for any one or more 
of the following: construction, extending, maintaining, and improving sewers and sewerage 
disposal works and waterworks facilities and purchasing mad aequM ng tile necessary land, 
equipm ent and farnishings for the aforesaid public works. 

The total collections for this 1% tax wcrc $ 1,998,302 for 1996, and $2,036,877 for 1995 

8. Flow of Funds, Restriction on Use-Enterprise Fund- 

Under tile tertns of lhc bond indentures relating to Utility Revenue Bonds, all income and revenues 
(hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned or derived fi'om operations of the Utility 
Syslenl are pledged and dedicated 1o the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set aside into the 
following special accounts: 

Out of revenue, to tile "Operations and M aintenance Accotml", an anlount sufficient to provide 
for expcnses of the system . 

Each month, there should bc set asidc into an account called tile "Bond and Interest Kedemption 
Fund", an amounl constiluling 1/12 of the next maturillg yearly inslalhnent principal paymcld, 
and I/6 of the nex! six month interest payment. These lilnds can only be used for payment of 
bond principal and interest. 
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There should also be set aside into a "Boud Reserve Accotmt", an anlotmt equal to 20% of the 
principal and interest paym em s required during tile cun'ent fiscal year tmtil there shall have been 
accum ulated in the l~,cscrve Aecoallt an amount equal to the maxim um principal and interest 
rcquiremeJ}tS in any one maturity year. These l|'lollies may be used only for the paym ent of 
maluriilg bonds alld illferest for wllich sufficient filads are not on deposit in thc "13ond aud 
Inlcrcsl Redcnlpliol| Accotlllt". 

Funds tuusl also be sct ~lside tale a "Contingctlcy Account" at the rale of 7% of (hc adjastcd 
income of the Lllilily Fund. M oney i]~ this account may also be used to pay principal and interest 
on the bonds falling due ill a time when lhere is not stlfficieiiI money for payment il~ the other 
bond fimds. This fund caa be used for amjor repairs to Ihe system. The amotmt in Ihc account 
should not be Jeduced below $15,000. 

All of the ]'cvenuc rcccivcd in any fiscal ycar and not rcqtfired Io be paid ill such fiscal )'ca," into 
any of tile above noted li.ads shall be regarded as surplus and may be used for ally lawfal 

purpose. 

9. F,n~ploym enl Retirement System s- 

Substantially all employees of the City of Natchitoehcs are members of Ihe following stalewide 
rclirem cal system s: M unicipal Em ployees Retirem ent System of Louisiana, M unicipal Police 
l'mployccs R.ctiremcnt System of Louisiana, or Firefigbters l~,etircment System of Louisialla. These 
systems arc cost-sharing, m tultiple-em ploycr defined benefit pension plaz}s adm inistered by separate 
boauds oflrtnslccs, f~crliaenl informa(ioll relative (o each plan follows: 

A. M unicij~d lhl~ pJ.pyecs Retirement System of Louisiana ~S,~stc 

Plan Descriptioll. Tile System is composed of two distinct plans, l>lan A . and Plan B, with 
separate assets and benefit provisions. All em ployees of the m tm icipality are members of Plan 
A . 

All permaucnt employees working al least 35 I~ours per week who are uot covered by another 
pension plan and are paid wholly or in part fi'om m unicipal fim ds and all elected m unicipal 
officials arc eligible to participate in the System . Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after 
age 60 w ith at least 10 years of cre~litable service, at or after age 55 w ith at least 25 years of 
creditable service, or at any age with at least 30 years of eredilable service are entitled to a 
reliremcnl benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final-average salary for 
each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over lhe 36 

co]lseeuiive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with 
at least the amoual of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw lheir employee 
contributiol~s, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the bet~cfit accrued to qaeir date 
of term ination. The System also provides dcath aad disability beaefiis. Benefilsarccstablished 
or amended by stale statule. 
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The System issues all aaaual publicly available financial report that includes financial statcmeuts 
and required supplementary information for the System . 'l'hal report may be oblained by writing 
Io the M unicipal Em ployees Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, 
Baton l~,ouge, Louisiaua 70809, or by eallil~g (504) 925-4810. 

I,'u,ding Polio,. Under Plan A, melobers are required by state statute to contribute 9.25 percent 
of their alm tml covered salary and Ihe City of N alehitoches is required to contribute at an 
acltlarinlly delelm illed Jate. The cua'relll tale is 5.5 percent of alm ual covered payroll Imlil June 
1995 and 6.75 percent for the relaainder of the fiscal year. Coutribulioas to lhe System also 

include one-fourlh of one percent (except Orleans ,'lad l:,nsl Baton Rouge I'arishes) of tile taxes 
shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided betweeu 
Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries ofthe active m em bers of each plan. The 
eontributioa requircmeats of plan members and the City of Nalchitoehes are established and may 
be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiaaa Revised Statute 11:103, the employer 

contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and me subject to change each year based on 
the results of the vahmtioa for tile prior fiscal year. The City of N atchitoehes' eontributioas to 
the System under I'laa A for the years ending M ay 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, were $168,419, 
$154,401, and $161,743, respectively, equal to tile required coalributions for each year. 

B. M ~)uieipa/Pglicel",~a~A~lgyg~s Keti!;c!~eutS uisi.~ Sy_st~  

Plan Descriptiou. All filll-lime police department employees engaged iu law enforcement are 
required to participate in the Syslem. F, inployees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 
years o1" credilable service or al or aller age 55 with at leasl 12 years of creditable service are 
entitled Io a relircmenl benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 I/3 percent of their filial- 
average salary lbr each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is the employee's average 
salary over tile 36 consecutive or joined tuoa(hs that produce the highest average. Employees 
Wile tem lina~e wilb a[ lensl the aulotmt of el'editable service stated above, and do iioI w ithdraw 
lheb" em ployee coull'ibulions, amy relire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit 
accrued to their date of lem dnatiou. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 
Beaefits are established or am ended by state statute. 

The Syslem issues an allnual publicly available financial Ieport thai includes financial slalemellts 
aud required supplem entary inform ation for the System . That report m ay be obtained by writing 
to the M unicipal Police Em ployees Retirem ent System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza 

Boulevard, Baler Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (504) 929-7411. 

1,'u,ding Folicy. Plan members are required by state statute 1o contribute 7.5 percent of their 
annual covered salary and the City of Natchitoches is required to contribute at aa acluarially 
detenuiued rate. The current rate is 9.0 percent of aanual covered payrolh Tbe contribution 
requirements of plan m eu~bers and file City of N atehitoebes are established al~d m ay be amended 
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by state statute. As pzovided by I,ouisiana Revised Statute 11:103, tile employer contributions 
are deterJniued by actuarial valuation and arc subject to change cach year based on tile results of 
Ihe vahnation for the prior fiscal year. Tim City ofNatchiloches' contribulions to tile System for 
the years ending M ay 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994, were $85,580, $84,65,:I, and $77,252, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

C. J:irefigl!lers I~,ctiren~e!d Syskeo~ oflx~t!isi~ttla 

/'laJl Dexcription. M cm bcrship in Ihe l,ouisiaaa Fircfightcrs Retiremeal System is mandatory for 
all fidl-timc firefighters employed by a unmicipalily, i~au'ish, lbr fire protection district tlmt did 
not enact an ordinance before January I, 1980, exempting itself from parlicipation in the System . 
Employees are eligible to retire at or after age 55 with at/cast 12 years ofcrcdilable service or at 
or after age 50 w ith at least 20 years of creditable service. Upon retirement, m em bers are 
ealitled to a retirement benefit, payable montbly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final- 
average salary for each year of credilable service, not to exceed 100 percent of their final-average 

salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined 
months that produce tile highest average. Employees who term inate with at least 12 years of 
service and do nol withdraw their employee contribtntion~s may retire at or after age 55 (or at or 
afler age 5(1 with al [east 20 years of credilable service at termination) and receive the benefit 
accrued to their date of termination. Tile SysleJn also provides death and disability benefits. 
Benefits are established or am eudcd by stale statute. 

The System issues an annual ptublicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplemcntary information for the System. Tlmt report may be obtained by writing 
to the Fircfiglltcrs Retirement System, l'osl Offi ce Box 95095, Balon P, ouge, Louisiana 70804, 

or by calling (504) 925-4060. 

Fuml#lg l'olk:y. I'lau mem bers are required by state statute to contribute 8.0 perccut of their 
annual covered salary and tile City is required to contribute at an acttmrially delcrnfiued rate. 
The current rate is 9.0 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirem ents of plan 
mem bers arid the City of Natchitoclles are established and m ay be amended by state statute. As 
provided by Louisiana Revised Stattutc 11:103, the employer contributions arc determined by 

actuarial valuation and are subject to cbal~ge each year based on tile results of tbe valuaiion for 
the prior fiscal year. The City of Natchitoches' contributions to the System for the years ending 
M ay 31, 1996, 1995, and 1994, were $83,533, $47,582, and $36,915, respectively, equal to the 
required conlribtatious for each year. 

0. Pending Liligation- 

Various lawsuits arc presently pending against tile City of Natchitochcs. In cases where damages arc 
being sought fi'om tbe City, attorneys for the City are of the opinion tbat any judgments rendered in 
favor of the plaintiffs or payments resulling fi'om coml~romise settlements, if any, will be within the 
limits of the various inlsurance coverages carried by Ihe Cily, 
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Cash aud investments are held separately by each of tile Cily's funds. At M ay 31, 1996, lhe City's 
c~lsh and inveslmcnts totaled $11,410,998. Bauk accoallt balances at M ay 31, 1996, totaled 
$11,302,994. Of the amoulltS held in commercial banks aml savings and Ioall associations, $395,764 
was covered by federal depository insurance. 

Tile City's cash m~d iavestmeuts arc categorized below to give an indication of tile level of risk 
assumed by Ihe Cily at M ay 31, 1996. CalegozT I includes cash thai is hekl by the City, cash and 
invcslm ents tllat are insured or registered, or investm ents held by the City or it's brokers in the City's 
uan~e. Category 2 woakl include uuiusured and UlU'egistered iavestmenls for which Ihe seetlrilies are 
held by Ihe broker's dealer's trust department or agent in lhe Cily's name. Category 3 would include 
tm iasured or tmregislered investments for which file securities are hekl by the broker or dealer, or by 
its trust deparltnenl or agent, but not in tile City's nam e. 

Cash- 
Petty Cash 
l)em aad Deposils 
Cerlificales of Deposit 

lnvesllllenls- 

U.S. Govel'lllnent 
Securilies 

Category 

$ 1,641 $ 0 
2,062,468 1,753,299 
3,694,141 0 

3,793~086 _0_ 

$0 
0 
0 

Carrying 
Valtle 

$ 1,641 
3,815,767 
3,694,141 

M arket 
Value 

$ 1,641 
3,815,767 
3,694,141 

0 _ 3,793~086 ~ 793,086 

l'olal $,9~ 5 ~[, 3_~ I) $1,75_3,2.9.2 $9. $LL L0_4.,6.3~5, $LL3_05.,,63~ 

2. Compensation of City Couacilmea- 

A detail of eompellsalion paid to individual councilmen for the year ended M ay 31, 1996 follows 

W ayt~e IvleCul'~en 
Jack M cCain. Jr. 
Lee l'osey 
John Below 

$ %400 
5,760 
5,760 
5,760 
5 7~7~_60 

$.3J~L4Q 
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)tiring thc year', contributed capital changed in tile follow ing amounts 

Utility Ftmd- 
Conlribuled by ]uunicipality 

Couh'ibuted Capilal at M ay 3 I, 1995 

$ 3.562.984 

2~88247~72626 

Contributed Capital at M ay 31, 1996 $32,~3__'L,rT..LQ 

4. lnterftmd Receivables, Payables- 

General Ftuld 
Special Revenue Funds- 

F, m ployce Benefits Fund 
W  & L Capital huprovemeuts 

Capilal I'rojccts Funds- 
Sales Tax Ftmd 

Debt Ser,ci.e,e. Ful;d- 
Sales Tax-DFQ 

Ulilily I:ulld 
Totals 

5. I,casc Agl'eelnCllI-W aterworks I)istric! Number One- 

lntcr~m d latcrfimd 
Receivables Payables 
$561,044 $ 0 

0 
0 

38,686 

0 

H 5~526_ 

19,698 
122,114 

0 

52,450 
551~ 5 
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The City of N atchit0ches has entercd into a long-term lease agreement with W aterworks Dish'ict 
N um ber 1 of Natchitoches Parish for a period of fifty years fi'om 1980. This District was originally 
created to construct a water source, mid fiu'nish watcr to residents of W ard One of Natchitochcs 
l'arish, including those residents living within tile City's boundaries. The agrecmcnt provides that the 
City operate lhc water system , including billing the consum ers and collecting for services, furn ishing 
all labor, materials, alld equipment to operate and maintain the system . The agreement calls for the 
City to lease the water system fi'Ol]] the W ater District for an aroma/ paymetlt of $3,600. The 
W aterworks District retains control of and responsibility for llle waler source. 

6. Employee Benefits Fund- 

The City has established a risk m anagem ent program for its insurance coverage for employees, and 
accounts for this program in the Employee Benefits Fund. Both thc employer's and employees' shares 
of premiums arc paid into this ftmd, and arc available to pay claims and admiuislralive costs, During 
Ihc fiscal year eudcd M ay 31, 1996, a total of $793,971 was paid in benefits and costs, which 
included the purchase el'excess coverage iust/rance, lnterl'ulld prem itul'ts are based tlpoll tile illsured 
land's claim experience and are reported as quasi-e~ternal transactions. 
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Stalemenl number 10 of file Governmental Accounting Standards Board requires that all potential 
losses of insurance fimds which are both probable and reasonably estimable be reported as liabilities 
of lhese type of ftmds. As of M ay 31, 1996, an actuarial report had not been prepared for this tim& 

'Jhc follow ing individual funds have deficils in unreserved fund balallee or ielaillod earllinps al M ay 
31. 1996: 

]Ztllld 
DW I G raal Fund 
Drug Elim ination G rant Ftmd 
EDA G rant Fund 
LCDBG Alliance Fund 
Sales Tax-DEQ 

Tota 

The deficits w ill be funded by transfers fi'om other funds in fature years 

18. Expenditures/Expenses- 
Actual and Budget- 

Deficit 

_A tllOtlllI 

$ (6,285) 
(4,847) 
(40) 

085j68) 
_ (43~563) 

$~2_&9~9.9_3 ) 

The following illdividual fimds have actual cxpcndilures/exl)enses ovcr budgeled 
CXl~cnditurcs/expenses for the year eadcd M ay 3 I, 1996: 

}~nll[l 
Capital Improvements Fund 
Einployee Benefits Fund 
A nim al Shelter Fund 
M ain St. Facade Grant 
EDA Grant Fund 
M LK Recreation Center 

Trane Project Fund 
Sales Tax-DEQ 

Total 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7_ 20,000 
$22g_,9.g~ 

Actual 
$ 39,903 

793,971 
1,012 
2,660 

40 
215,804 
29,479 

_ _768,371 
SJ.&.5.LZ.4.Q 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

$ (39,903) 
1793,971) 
0,ol2) 
(2,660) 
(40) 

(215,804) 
(29,479) 

_~  4j ~371 ) 
$(LLLL2~ ) 
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"he following is a sum nlary of receivables at M ay 3 I, 1996 

Class of F, cceiwd~le 

ax, l,iceases & Pcrm ils 
Sales & Use Tax 
Licenses & Perm its 

I|ICl'gOVCl'lllllen la 
Fcderal 
Stale 
Local 

(;ellola 
Fund 

$183,266 
45,274 

2,958 
100,562 
47,813 

Other Receivables ~ 2fi97 

'l'ola 

20. Poslem ploylnenl Benefits- 

$3_82,47.Q 

Special 
]~.CVell tie 
FulAds 

$ 91,430 
0 

0 
6,284 

0 

_~ 580 

$.!~ ,29.A 

$183,265 
0 

406,260 
0 
0 

0 
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'n'oprictau'y 

!:tmds 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2_ ,L137~ 669A 

$2,132,6.9...4 

()n October 23, 1995, the Cily Cotmcil passcd Resohltion #1 I 1 approving a plan 1o continue paying 
oae-lm lf of the hc,qlth insuralleC prem iums for employees who worked for the City at leasl 20 years 
and lhat have reached age 50 al retirem ent tmlil they have reached age 65. The plan went into effecl 
or January 1, 1996. The Cily intends to fund these benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis. For the year 
ended M ay 3 I, 1996, this benefit cost the City approximately $863. 
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G I",N I','RAI, FUNI) 

To account for resources traditionally associated wi(h govern ments which are nol required Io be 
accounted for ill anolher fund. 



('ash 
I~.evenue I~,eceivables 
l)ue |iom O lher Funds 
O lher Receiwlbles 

Total A ssets 

abilities- 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
l)ue to other Funds 
Total l,iabilities 

City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
(3eneral Fund 

I:und Balance- 
LJ nreserved- U ndesignated 

Tolal ],iabililies & Fund Balance 

Scc ilOleS to fillalleia] stalem cnts 

Balance Shecls 
M ay 31, 1996 

_A ssels 

Liabililies & Fund Balance 

Exhibil 1:- I 
Page 30 

.L9!)6 LPS).5 

$ 548,97o 
382,470 
561,044 
19,_680 

$.1.,5_ 12,L6.4 

L4 S L6~ Q 
$J,5.1.2, J.6.(I 

$1,022,888 
317,999 
551,044 

$ 208,905 
18,624 

0 
$ 227,529 

],687,% ~ 
SJ.,~~5,.LRt 



('ily of Nalchiloches, l,ouisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, F~~pcnditures and Changes in Ftmd Balauce- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Achml 
Year Emled M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounls from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

RFN I~N UF, S: 
'l'axes 
Liccnscs & l'erm its 
] II [Cl'gOV(~]'l| lllel|la I 
Charges for Services 
Fines & Forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Tolal Revenues 

X PENI)ITI.JI~.I~S: 
CuH'on|- 

General (]ovcrnlllClll 
Public Salbly 
Strccls &  Sanitation 
I Icallh & W elfare 
Recreation & Cultu re 
Econom ic ])cvclopm c 

Total l';xpcnditurcs 

~ 1996 
VIil'i311Ge- 
Favorablc 1995 

B l,.clgcl A c.[tLa! fun favorable) Ac!u~ 

$ 2,472,000 
403,800 
460,325 
975,000 

51,600 
53,000 

$3~_4_l.5_f125 

$ 1,418,444 
2,85(I,095 
2,058,681 

94,090 
257,600 

I 3G5_._83 
$_G8! 5,493 

$ 2,460,028 
516,903 
629,738 

1,062,137 
71,617 

_._ 147,882 
$_4_388,305 

$ 1,285,788 
2.861,803 
1,985,801 

95,221 
256,260 

6~ 08 

$ (11,972) 
113,103 
169,413 
87,137 
20,017 

9G~882 
$ 472~5858Q 

$ 132,656 
(I 1.708) 
72,880 

(133]) 
1,340 

_  ZL275 
$ 265~3.!2 

Exhibil F-2 
I'agc 31 

$ 2,438,728 
501,685 
443,088 

1,060,114 
74,667 
155,898 

$~4 ~75d 80 

$ 1,137,778 
2,648,689 
1,796,024 
107,220 
202,098 

_ _8G709 
$_5,978,518 

:
.xccss (Deficiency) of l>.evenucs 
Over Fxpendilures Sf2,399Jfi_8) $[1,661,876) $7.3_7,892 $~L304~3_38) 

OTI IFR FIN AN CIN G SO UI~.CF~S 

(USF, S): 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers O ut 

Total Olher Financing 

$ 1,580,990 
0 

$ 1,580,990 

$ 1,580,990 
_  (155,]59) 
$ 1,425,831 

$ 0 
O!55d57) 
$(]55,559) 

$ 1,278,140 
__ ~ 7,339) 
$ I L270~_801 

Excess (l)cficicncy) of Revenues 
and Other Sources Over Expcn- 
diturcsandOIhcrUscs $ (818.778) $ (236,045) $582,733 $ (33,537) 

und Ilalancc-l~cginning of Year 
_L_6_876,6665 1,687,66_5 _L72L202 

und Balance-End of Year $_ ...8.6~,K8..7.. $.L~ .].,fZQ $.~.~.2,7.3_.,3. $..].r,.6~Lf2~fi 

Sce hOleS to film ncial slalemcnts 



City of Nalchit,aches, I 
(]encral Fund 

Schedule of F.cvcnucs- 
Btldgel (GAAI' Basis) and Aclual 

Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 
W ith Colnparalive Amoullls from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I,H:.V EN UI'~S: 
Taxes- 

('able TV Franchise 
Trans l.a Franchise 
Fire Insurance Tax 
Sales & Use Tax 
Ad Valorem Taxes 

Total Taxes 

Variance- 
]:avorablc 

Budget A_ _clual ~tJnfavolLable) 

$ 22,000 
I 12,000 
24,000 

2,060,000 

_ _254.000 
$2.472~9.g0 

$ 22,486 
127,115 
27,765 

1,998,302 
284~L60 

$2,46~ 0_28 

CelISCS &  Pcrll]its- 
lusurancc I.iccnscs $ 154,01111 $ 159,871 
I.iquor l.icenscs 14,500 18,446 
O ccupalkm al Licenses 195,000 265,146 
l~uildiag I>erm its 40,0011 73,405 
M obile l lome Perm its 30_0 35 
Total l.iccnses & PCrlnits $_ 403,8_00 $_  51_6~9_ 03. 

l~lergovcrllm cnial- 
Beer Taxes $ 28,000 $ 42,583 
Tobacco Taxes 72,800 80,965 
I'ayments in l.ieu of Taxes 30,000 89,046 
l,a Department of Transportation 21,025 31,537 
I.a Gam ing Revenues 300,000 360,336 
M ain Street ]'rogram 8,500 9,271 
Cops Fasl Granl 0 _ __ 16~00.0 
Tolal Inlergovcrniliclltal $ 460~325 $_ 62~738 

Sce aoles lo financial slalemerfls 

$ 486 
15,115 
3,765 

(61,698) 
30~360 

$~/! 9~97272) 

$ 5,871 
3,946 
70,146 
33,405 

_  L26_5) 
$J 13,103 

$ 14,583 
8,165 
59,046 
10,512 
60,336 

771 
~ 6~000 
$J 69~41.3_ 

1995 
Actual 

Exhibit 1,'-3 
Page 32 

$ 20,713 
90,486 
24,711 

2,024,350 

._ _2.Z8,@ 8 
$L43_~,7_28_ 

$ 191,082 
15,462 

243,196 
51,945 

$ 26,568 
81,094 
40,270 
10,512 

271,222 
13,422 

$_ __~ Lg88 

Continued nexl page 



Cily of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues- 
Budge! (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1996 
W ith Comparalivc Amotmts l'ronl Year Ended M ay 3 l, 1995 

Charges for Serviccs- 
Animal Shelter 
RcfiJsc Collection 
Recreation Departm ent 
Police Fees 

Total Charges for Services 

Fines & Forfeits- 
Courl Cosls 
Court Fines 

Tca.a~ Fines & F~vfei.t~ 

M isccllancous- 
hlsul'a]]ce Recovery 
InlcrcsI Incom e 
M iscellaneous 

'l'olal M isccllaneous 

$ 4,000 
952,000 
15,000 
4 0~ Qg_00. 

$ 9_~75 ooo 

$ 6,600 
_  450~00 
$ 5Lfig_o 

$ 8,000 
30,000 

$ 530~00000 

__ 1996 
Variancc- 
Favorable 1995 

Actual [U !kf_a vofft ble~ Actual 

$ 3,266 
1,040,522 

9,398 

__ _8,951 

$!~06~ 137 

$ 9,242 
_  62,375 
$ 7l~ fil7 

$ 4,252 
79,442 
6_4 1~!~88 

$_ _ 147,882 

$ (734) 
88,522 

(5,602) 
4 95[ 

$ 87 137 

$ 2,642 
17,375 

$ _ .29~017 

$ (3,748) 
49,442 

_ 99,188 
$ 94,882 

$ 4,213 
1,033,916 

16,970 

_  
5_ OQ!fil 5 

$.L0060 1,O4_l 4 

$ 8,074 
_66,5-93 

$__  7~ 67_ 

$ 6,08O 
35,712 

__ ] ] 4~ L~ off 
$ 155~898 

TOTAL RFN ENUI;S $.4A IS,2Z5 $~Lg8~L3=05 $432,5.110 $:Lfi7~/13_0 

Sec notcs to financial slalClllClllS 
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City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule of Expendilures- 

Budget (GAAI' Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Com paralive Amounts from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

G F,N I~;I{A L GOVERNM ENT 
C ity 1 lall- 

Personnel Cost 
Supplies & Postage 
M ainlenance 
M ayor's Expense 
M unicipal Code l'ublications 
Fuel. Travel & Auto 
Utilitics 
M iscellaneous 
l'romotional l';xpenditures 
Capital F.xpcnditures 

Total 

lhnrchasing Department- 
Pcrsonnel Cost 
Supplies & Postage 
I"uel, Travcl& A uto 
Uniform s 
Utilities 
M iscellaneous 
Capital Expenditures 

Total 

City Garage- 
Persom~el Cost 
Supplies & Repairs 
Uniforms & M iscellaneous 
Utilities 
Capital Expenditures 

Total 

Nee notes to financial slatelnelltS 

Budget Actual 

$265,445 
17,700 
7,200 
7,200 
24,000 
18,100 
9,500 
2,200 
37,000 
~ 500_ 
$40[~845 

$ 79,884 
3,000 
2,000 
700 

9,600 
1,300 

._ ~ _5 500 
$_101,984 

$114,705 
12,200 
2,780 
8,500 
14 0,~O00 

$25_2~!85 

$266,959 
9,232 
4,391 
2,400 
15,042 
20,312 
10,244 
2,517 
27,262 

_ L9 1~10101 
$37_7,4_ 60 

$ 79,043 
1,819 
1,635 
824 

12,410 
1,t25 

~ 695 
$~ L 5 5 t 

$110,291 
27,342 
2,155 
8,667 
13,715 

$162,170 

Variallee- 
Favorable 1995 

[Un f_avol~ bl_g) Actual 

$ (I,514) 
8,468 
2,809 
4,800 
8,958 

(2,212) 
(744) 
(317) 
9,738 
(5~601 ) 

$ 2 ~4 38_5 

$ 841 
1,181 
365 

(124) 
(2,81o) 

175 
805 

$ 433 

$ 4,414 
(15,142) 

625 

(167) 
285 

$J 9 9~9~_85) 
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$229,976 
9,573 
9,338 
5,438 
41,698 
12,262 
9,156 
1,661 

51,179 

$3700&81 

$ 75,776 
2,458 
1,114 
855 

8,712 
1,423 

_ ~3 264 
$9~ 602 

$110,559 
19,606 
2,369 
5,673 

_ _8~733 

$146~940 

Continued nexl page 



City Courb 
eersol)ael Cost 
Judge's ]tetiremcnl 
O ffice & Supplies 

Total 

City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule of l~xpcnditures- 

Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Ycar Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparalive Amounts from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

Oonlnluniiy Affairs- 
Personnel Cost 
A irport 
Fuel & Travcl 
Repairs & M iscellaneous 
Supplies & Postage 
Utilities 
Capital Fxpendilures 

Total 

General Accounts- 
l.egal & Audit 
Fire & Castialty hlsurallce 
W orklllell'S Conll)cnsatloll 
M utlicipal Electricity 
Payroll Taxes 
F.m ployee ll.cnefils 
M iscellaneous 
Capital Expellditures 

Total 

I'OTAI. GEN ERAL 
GOV I3RN M ENT 

SOC notes to finall~ial slaloinents 

~ ol Actual 

$ 30,261 
720 

27 000 

$~ 81 

$ 81,946 
15,000 
4,000 
5,100 
12,700 
8,100 

_ _ _~
5~800 

$ 132,646 

$ 50,032 
131,936 
4,680 

132,775 
1,220 

102,960 
3,200 

145,000 
$ 571,803 

$ 38,747 
718 

!4,878 
$ 54,343 

$ 82,672 
16,732 
4,994 
3,014 
6,729 
8,300 

_ ~ L S_Q8 
$_ 124 249 

$ 52,809 
96,310 
5,450 

154,121 
1,369 

37,954 
199 

117,803 
$ 466015 

V~riance- 
Favorable 1995 

IZU n favorable) Aclual 

$ (8,486) 
2 

I_ !L LL2 
$ 3,63_8 

$ (726) 
(1,732) 
(994) 
2,086 
5,971 

(200) 
_  3~_99_2_ 
$ 8,397_ 

$ (2,777) 
35,626 

(770) 
(21,346) 
(149) 

65,006 
3,001 
27,19_ _7 

$105,788 

F, xhibit F-4 
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$ 80,245 
12,928 
3,862 
2,650 
2,036 
6,697 
~ _9~  

$_ i 1~3 363 

$ 53,338 
131,539 
4,261 

141,385 
1,295 

30,420 
0 
0 

$_ 362,238 

$~ 4_44 $1,285,788 $)32,656 SJ 1~_3~778 

Continued next page 



City of N atchitoches, Louisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule of Expcuditurcs- 
Budget (GAAI' Basis) and Actual 

Yem" Ended M ay 31, 1996 
W ith Comparalive Amounts flora Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

I'UBLIC SAFETY: 
Fire Dcparhncnt- 

Personnel Cost 
Fuel & O il 
M ai~lcnance 
Supplies & M iscellmaeous 
School & Travel 
Uniform s 
Utilities 
Capital 13xpcnditures 

Total 

elite Dclm rln~cnt- 
l)crsomlcl Cosl 
Fuel 
M ainle]m nce 
PFisoncI" M aintellallCe 
Utilities 
W ater Palrols 
Supplies & Llniform s 
Office Expense 
Travel & Training 
M arshall's Expense 
Civil Defense 
Liability lnsura]lce 
CapilM Expenditures 

Total 

. t996 _ _ 

~ et Actual 

$1,042,087 
5,184 
10,000 
12,000 
8,516 
7,000 
19,569 

25~00Q 
$ L~ 3 L6_ 

$1,481,119 
33,000 
24,400 
4,000 
15,300 

600 
50,100 
11,500 
13,500 
63,220 
4,000 

0 
20 000 

$L720,739 

$1,087,158 
4,472 
8,223 
17,953 
5,337 
7,778 
24,586 

_  36 249 
$1,191~ 756 

$1,420,619 
34,507 
37,606 
1,892 
18,952 

703 
46,868 
14,539 
16,953 
63,049 

605 
0 

_ 1372~54 
$1./O_670,047 

V ~lliance- 
Favorable 1995 

( Un fa3,_ora ble) Actual 

$(45,071) 
712 

1,777 

(5,953) 
3,179 

(778) 
(5,017) 
~_],249) 
$ 6L6L 400) 

$ 60,500 
(1,507) 
(13,206) 
2,108 

(3,652) 
(]03) 
3,232 

(3,039) 
(3,453) 

171 
3,395 

0 

_ .
6,246 

$ 5.~ _0 692 

Exldbit 1:-4 
]'age 36 

$1,020,249 
3,888 
9,216 
12,702 
4,133 
5,419 
19,977 

__
1,075 

$1,_0766,~ 259 

$1,305,536 
32,049 
43,648 
4,251 
15,446 
728 

63,832 
12,224 
17,232 
58,564 
2,122 
2,398 

_ 14,000 
$1,572,030 

TOTAL I'UBLIC SAI"ETY $2,8~ 09_ 5 $2~_8~  $~.11,708) $2,648,689 

Sec notes to financial statements 
Continued next page 



City of Nalchiloches, l.ouisiana 
General Ftmd 

Schedule of Expenditures- 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 
W ith Com parative Am ounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

S'I'REETS & SAN ITATION : 
Personnel Cost 
Street M aterials 
M aintenance 
Fuel & O il 
Supplies & M iscellaneous 
Refitse Disposal 
Utilities 
Uniform s 
Grass Curling & Demolition 
Capital Expenditures 

_1996 

l]udget Actual 

$ 458,681 
25,000 
24,000 
16,000 
23,500 
829,000 
10,500 
7,000 
80,000 

_  58~000 

$ 433,369 
40,960 
23,131 
19,644 
27,757 
904,296 
8,538 
5,861 
20,935 

_ .501,310 

Val'iallcc- 
Favorable 1995 

CUtffavol~blcJ Aetua_! 

$ 25,312 
(15,960) 

869 

(3,644) 
(4,257) 
(75,296) 
1,962 
1,139 
59,065 

Exhibit F-d 
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$ 427,456 
25,818 
42,688 
18,285 
30,276 

1,094,754 
8,248 
6,069 
50,000 

_ _ ~ 3o 

'O'I'AI. S'fI,H~E'I'S & SANITATION $2~058~68J_ $1~9985~880_L $ 72,88Q $1._796~024 

I';ALTI 1 & W ELFA I~.I~: 
Animal Shelter- 

Persolm el Cosl 
Food & M edicine 
Fuel & M aintenance 
Supplies & M iscellaneous 
Utilities 
Capital Expenditures 

Total 

Other l lealth & W elfare- 
Corol|er's ]~xpense 
Veteran's Service O fficer 

$ 54,920 
6,800 
1,500 
2,700 
6,090 

_  9,000 
$ 81 0,~]0. 

$ 10,800 
_  2,280 
$ 13~8Q 

$ 54,330 
5,170 
511 

3,563 
10,864 

_ _ 13,155 
$ 87 5~ fi~93 

$ 5,468 
_ _  2,160 
$_ _ 7,628 

$ 590 
1,630 
989 

(863) 
(4,774) 

_ 0A 5_5) 
$~ 6,583) 

$ 51,808 
5,645 
1,547 
1,403 
7,680 
261,~85 

$. 
942,26868 

$ 5,332 $ 10,672 
J20 __ _ 2~280 

$.5,452 $ L29~ 52 

TOTALIIEALTII& W ELFARE $ 94_~_090 $ 95,221 $~ 1,131) $ 1~  

See notes to financial slalemenls 

Continued next page 



Cily of Natchitochcs, Louisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures- 
Budget (GAAI' Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 
W ith Comparative Aunounls from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

RI'~CRI';ATION & C[JH 'URE 
Pcrsol'illC] Cosl. 
Fuel & M aintcnance 
M ailllenance of Facilities 
Ribbons, Trophies, etc. 
Christmas Festival 
D ixie Youth 
Utilities 
Bcaulification Commiltec 
Capital l';xpcnditures 

~ e.t_ Actual 

98,600 $ 96,828 
2,700 
17,000 
1,500 
15,000 
11,000 
18,000 
6,800 
87~000_ . 

673 
33,748 

784 
19,150 
7,022 
27,976 
4,152 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

ULUnfavorabl~ Achml 

$ 1,772 
2,027 

(16,748) 
716 

(4,150) 
3,978 

(9,976) 
2,648 
21,073 
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$ 94,878 
2,217 
20,437 
3,366 
10,847 
17,151 
22,898 

0 

_ _ 30339_04 

TOTAl. RF.CRFATION 
& CtJl.Tt/l,'.i.; $_257.60Q $__256~26q $_ .L340 $__20_2~Q098 

:CONO M IC I)I~V ELO I)M F,N 
M ain Stl'CCl- 

l)ersonrlel Cosl 
Supplies & Postage 
Telephone 
Fuel & Travel 
M iscellaneous 

Outside Approprialions 

rOTAL ECONOM IC 
DI,2VFJ.OI)M ENT 

"OTAL EXI'F~N I)ITU RI'S 

See iloles |o final}cial slalcmen|s 

$ 24,547 
2,181 
1,614 
2,561 
1,327 

33,078 

$ 136,58=~_ $ 65~308 

$ 546 
219 

(414) 
1,439 
1,073 

68,412 

$ 24,296 
2,040 
1,221 
2,640 
824 

. 556~ Z88 

$_712~ 775 $__ 86,709 

SZ65,lkZ $Lgl~.ik~ 



Cily of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
General Fund 

Schedule ofOthcr Fillancing Sources (Uscs)- 
13udgcl (GAAP Basis) and Aclual 

Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 
W ith Com paralive Amounts from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

996 

B~ et Actual 
OTI IER FINANCING SO URCFS: 
Transfers fi'om Other, Funds- 
Enterprise (Ulilily) l~'und $1,223,990 $1,223,990 
llazard Tax Fund 227,000 227,000 
Police Sales Tax 130,000 1300~9000 
Total $1,580,990 $1,580,990 

OTIIER FINAN CING USES: 
Transfers lo Other Funds- 

M LK Recreation 
Em ployee Benefits F'und 
Beautification Ftmd 

Tralle Project Fund 
Capital hnp-Special 
Total $__ __ 9_ 

$ (lohooo) 
0 
0 
0 

(54,15_9) 
$JJ55,159) 

VariallcC- 
Favorable 1995 

[_Un favoraNeJ Aclual 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0- 

$(lohoo0) 
0 
0 
0 

_ (54 159) 
$O55J57) 

Exhibit 1:-5 
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$1,051,140 
227,000 

0 

$J2 78A~ 9_40 

$ 0 
040) 
(897) 

(6,302) 
0 

$__ ~7~3~9) 

OTALOTIIH{FINANCING $.l, SJ~_,9.9.fl SL.42J.,II3_l SL1,53,.15P..) $1.2.ZQ,8_Q1 

See holes 1o financial slatemenls 



SPIZ.CIAL I~.EVEN UE FUNI)S 

A irport Grant FumI-To accounl tbr the adm inistration of funds received fi'om tile N alchiloches Parish 
Police Jury, and fi'om federal grantors to be used for capital improvem ents to lhe airport. 

Capilal Iinl)lovemelltS Ftmd-To accotmt tbr Urban l)evelolgmenl Aclion Grant Funds used for capila 
cxpenditures for each of the City's limds. 

Street Improvements I:tmd-To accotml for fimds transferred fi'om the Utility Fund for capita 
improvem culs to Ihe City's street syslem . 

l lazard Tax l"uud-To aceom~t for funds geuerated by a 10 m ill property lax passed by voters to fuud 
supplemcnlal pay tbr firemen and policcmen. 

l lousing P, ehabilitatiola Ftmd-To account for donations received to enhance housing conditions in the 
Cify. 

l';mployee Benefits Ftmd-To account for fimds withheld fi'om employees to purchase insurance benefits 

Beautification Fund-To account for donations received to make impl'ovemcnts to the City's dowJ~town 
area. 

I)W I Grant Fund-To accounl for a federal grant received to operate a special lask force 1o locate and 
arrest drtmken drivers. 

l)rt,g Elim ination Grant Fund-To account for a federal grant passed through to the City fi'om the 
N atchitochcs I lousing A uthorily Io operate a special task force to keep public housing areas drug-fi'ce. 

Drug Recovery Fut~d-To account for lhe rcceipt aud subsequeut disbursement of ftmds received from the 
sale of assets seized fiom convicted drug dealers. 

W  & L Capital Improvements Fund-To account for Iransfers fi'om the Proprietary Fund which are for 
special capital prqiects construcled for the water and sewer funds. 

W orkman's Compensalion FuJld-To account for funds transferred fi'om the General and l'roprie{ary 
Funds 1o provide w orkm an's eon'Jpensalion insurance. 

Economic l)evelopmenl Fund-To account for funds received fi'om other governmeatal units to be used 
for econom ic developm cnl purposes. 

Animal Shelter Fund-To account for donations made to the animal shelter for special purposes. 

Multi l)rug Task Force-To accotml for a joint federal grant given to several local law enforcemenl bodies 
to be used to combat drug related crime. 

M ain Street Facade-To account, for grant lauds awarded to lhe City to be used to pass oa to property 
owtlers who improve their buildings in the downtown area of the City. 

Drug Free Natchitoches Fund-To account for a grant for tl}e Slate of Louisiaaa for a drug prevention 
program in local schools. 

Police Sales Tax-To account for a one-half percent sales tax which is dedicated to the City's police 
departmel'~t. 



 

]\ss~|s 
Cash & Cash F.quivalem s 
l{cvcnuc Receivablcs 
l)tte from Other GOvCllllnClllal Ullils 

l,iabililies & Fund Balances 
iabilities- 
Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
l)ue to Other Funds 

City of N atchitoches 
All Special P, evenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Year End M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Totals fi'oln M ay 31, 1995 

Airporl 
Grail| 
Fund 

$94,759 
2,715 

0 

Capital 
nlpl'oV(~lllell[ 

Fund 

$239,603 
0 

16 6,~67 

$2L.4.74 $2.,5.6,2 Z(~ 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

und Balances- 
[JluCsel vcd- 

Undesiglmtcd $97,474 
l)esignated for Capital Outlay 0 
l)esiglmted for Non-ctu'rent R~ceiwtbles 0 
l)cficit 0 

Total FurM Balances 

Total Liabilities & 
Fund Balances 

See IlOteS to finallcial statelllOlltS 

$224:97474 

$ 0 
985 
0 

$_ 985 

$238,618 
0 

16,667 
0 

$255 285 

SIreet 
inllrOVOlllell[ 

Fund 

$30,410 
0 
0 

lazard 
Tax 

ljNnd 

$124,935 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 0 
30,410 

0 
0 

$3_0~4A 0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$124,935 
0 
0 
0 

$124~935 

$ 93.,~ 4 $2L~.2ZQ $39.110 $12.4,93 :~ 



lousing 
Rchab 
J:+t)jlcl 

$365 
0 

_  0 

$36~ 

$ 0 
0 

_. 0 

$ 0 

$365 
0 
0 

I~mployec 
Benefits 
l:un~! 

$27,024 
5,373 

0 

$32,3.~2 

$ 0 
0 

J~,6698 

$12,699 
0 
o 

_  _o 

$J26~@~99 

Bcaulification 
I-u_ nd_ 

$5,000 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 

Q 

$ . O  

$5,000 
0 
0 
0 

DW I Grant 
Fund 

$ 0 
0 
Q 

$ Q 

$ 6,285 
0 

_  0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$(6,28fi) 

Drug 
13.1im inat ion 

Fund 

$ 0 
4,860 

F.xhibit G- 
[)age d 

Drug 
Recovery 

!~und 

$6,629 
400 
0 

$A,8@  $L022 

$ 9,707 
0 

_ _  __ 0 

$ 9~9 707 

$ 0 
0 
0 

~ 84_7_) 

$~4~847) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$7,029 
0 
0 

_ __ 0 

$7,.029 

$365 $32,39.'/ $.5.Q0_Q $ Q SA,~.~fl $2,Q29++ 

ConlilRled oll next ])age 



 

/ks~ets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 
I{cvcnue Receivables 
l)ue fiom Olher GovertwcJental Unils 

TolalAssels 

Liabilities & Fund Balances 
iabilitics- 
Cash Oveldrafl 
AccotJnls Payable 
l)uc to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

City ot Natchitoches 
All Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Year End M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ith Comparalive Totals fi'om M ay 3 I, 1995 
(continued) 

W  & 1. Capital 
hj~pro~ cmeA~Ls 

$1,640,868 
0 
0 

W Ol'klllall~ s 
COlllpens~llion 

|:ut3d 

$439,804 
0 
0 

$1,64.0,8_6~ $~t.39.,893 

$ 0 
7,814 

$ 0 
0 
0 

l~c.O|'lom ic 
)evelopmenl 
Eut_~_d_ 

$3,381 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

Animal 
Shelter 

$6,187 
92 
0 

$fi,299 

$ 0 
0 

_ _ 0 

$ 1_2%928 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Fm;d I]alallces- 
Urtleserved- 

Undesignatcd $ 
l)esignated for Capital Oullay 1,510,94 
Designated for Non-current Rccciwlbles 
Defici! 

otal Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities & 
Ftnld Balances 

See iloles Io financial slalen'Jenls. 

$!,510,940 

$3,381 
0 
0 
0 

$6,279 
0 
0 

$fi~2352 

$1.6_4.0.8~.8 $~I.L%~OA $~3_8_1 fi,2.79. 



M ulti Drug 
'J'ask ]:Ol2Ce 

$4,666 
1,424 

M ain 
Street 
Gra,~! 

$5,831 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 

_ __
0 

$ 0 
0 

_ _ 0. 

$ _ _ 0 $_ _ . 0 

$6,090 
0 
0 

O  

$60_ ~9090 

$5,831 
0 
0 
0 

$~.0~Q $5.83_1 

1 )l'tlg 
Free 

Nalchitoches 

$0 
0 
0_  

$9 

$ 81,050 
91,430 

0 

Exhibit G-I 
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M ay 31, 
1996 

$2,710,512 
106,294 

- 16~ _667 

M ay 31, 
1995 

$2,831,206 
10,027 
26,667 

$122,18 fl $2.,~ 3.~ 2~ $2.~62.9.0~ 

$ 0 
3,097 

0 

$ 15,922 
11,896 

_ 14A3A2 

$ 11,129 
57,493 

l~ d 14  

$ 3,097 $ 169~7_00 $ 1_90~Z73_6_ 

$169,383 
0 
0 

__ __ 2 

$1,116,888 
1,541,350 

16,667 
_  A]L I_3D  

$1,194,742 
1,464,484 
26,667 

__ (8,729) 

$169,383 $76,fi663~[/73 $2,677,!64 

$9. $122.t8.0 $2,~ 2,-423, $2.1115.L~ 0 



t(I'VENUES: 
Taxes 
] ilIergovernnlell|a 
M iscellaneous 

Tolal I~,evenues 

XI'I';NI)ITUI(ES: 
Curlent- 

Geaeral Govell|n|en[ 
Public Safely 
Slrcels & Sanitation 
W atcr, Sewei & Ulilitics 
[-COllOm ie Developmenl 
Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Cily oF Natchiloches 
All Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of I(evenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year rnd M ay 31, 1996 

W ilh Comparative Totals fiom M ay 3 I, 1995 

Airpor| 
Grant 
Fund 

$ 0 
0 

35~ 246 

Capital 
nlpl'OVelllell[ 

Fund 

$ 0 
0 

1~L3o7 

$)5,246 $ 11,3o7 

$ 10,000 
29,903 

0 
0 
0 
Q 

Slrce| 
nlplOVelllen[ 
F urJ  

0 
0 
0 

lazard 
Tax 
l:0Jld 

$ 403,366 
0 

_ _ ~ 276 

0 $ 408fi_42 

0 $ 
0 121,0 

372,892 
0 
0 
0 

$ 0 $ 33~9_903 $372~_8_92 $~ 01_0 

"

xeess (lkeficieacy) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures $35 2~ 46 $d28~596) $[372~892) $_ _287,632 

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCI'S (USES) 
l)eb! Proceeds 
Operaling TJansfers In 
Openalinlg Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing 

ixcess (l)eficiency) of Revenues and 
Otllcn Sources Over Expenditures 
and Other Uses 

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year 

Fund Balances-End of Year 

See noles Io fhlaneial slalelllenls 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$35,246 

62,228 

$9.2A2~ 

$ 0 
54,159 

0 

$ 5~4159 

$ 25,563 

229,722 

$255,28.5. 

: 0 
250,000 

f26822~) 

0 
0 

2~~ 7,o_oo) 

$~ L8 2,~_2_8) $~2~ QQ) 

$(391,120) 

4_ 21 ~5_3o 

$__3_Q,4.1.(~ 

$ 60,632 

6~ 03 

SJ2& ~3fi 



lousing 
Rehab 
Fm~ d 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$__ 0 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$ _0 

~
.nll)loyee 
Benefits 
I:tll)d 

$ 0 
0 

7766.~379 

$266,33L9 

$793,971 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Beautification 
Fund 

$ 0 
5,000 
_ _ _ .0 

$_50,RO000 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

DW I Gran 
Fund 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

l)rtlg 
Elim ination 

Fund 

$ 0 
38,100 

0 
40,500 

0 
0 
0 
0 

l';xhibil G-2 
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l)rug 
Recovery 
Fund 

$ 0 
0 

_ 540 

$ 0 

$ 0 
912 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$_793,971. $ 0 $ 0 $
.4 0~5500 $ 912 

$ 0 $~2L:592) $~ q 

$ 0 
0 

_ 0_ 

$_ _ 0 

$ (1 

3._6_ 5 

$365. 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$A~2J ~ ) $_ 02?) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 $ 
_ 0 $__ 9_ $ 0 $

_  0 

$ (27,592) 

40~29! 

$.J 2,69..9. 

$5,000 

0 

$5.Oi)g~ 

$ 0 

(6,285) 

$ (2,400) 

A2~442) 

$_(d,8_42) 

$ (372) 

7,40~  

$Z022 

Colltillued Oll nexl page 



t{IW I:NUIFS: 
Taxes 
] iiIclgover/llllellta 
M iscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

XI'ENIMTUI{ES: 
CtlIIelII- 

G enel.3] Goverllnlent 
Public Safely 
Streets & Sanitalion 
W ater. Sewer & Utilities 
E~0110111iC l )eyeJOl)lllent 
Debt Service 

"I'oIM Fxpenditures 

~xcess (Deficiency) of Revcm~es 
Over F, xpenditures 

City of Nalchitoches 
All Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues. Exl)endilures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year End M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative "l'otMs fiom M ay 31. 1995 
(contimled) 

OTIIF, I{ FINANCING SOUI{CES (USES) 
Debt Proceeds 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Excess (Deficiency) of ILcvemles and 
Other Sources Ovcr l';xl~endilures 
and Other Uses 

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year 

W  & l, Capital 

~!~)rovements 

0 
0 

_ _ 37_ 2j949 

$ 372,949 

$ 0 
0 
0 

1.029.756 
0 

_ 239,816 

W orknlall'S 
Compensalion 

Fund 

$ 0 
0 

322,367 

$322,36_7_  

$267,074 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Eeollonlic, 
Development 

Fund 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 
0 

~ 4_6 

$ 0 $L )@  

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$ 0 
1,012 

0 
0 
0 

__  O_ 

$ 1,269 5~ _72_  $_267~Q74 $ 0 $1,012 

$_A896,623) $ 5.~ 5 293 

$ 2,000,000 
1,193,079 

~2~250,000) 

$ _9!3~079 

$ 46,456 

1,464,484 

Fund Balances-End of Year $A.,SJ.Q,~t~, 

See notes to financial slatelllellts 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 55,293 

3845~ H11 

$~ ,8_0_4 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 0 

3.38L 

$3,3_8_1. 

$!,134 

$ 0 
0 

_ . 0 

$_ 0 

$1.134 

~ 145 

$ ~ 2.Z9.. 



M ulti l)rug 
"

_[ ~,s k Force 

$ 0 
16,390 
_  _0 

M ain 
Slreel 
_Grm~i 

$ 0 
8,491 

. 0 

Drug 
FIcc 

NatcJ) i~.oche~ 

$ 0 
42,567 

0 

Police 
Sales 
~1,3x 

$ 349,628 
0 

Tolals 

F, xhibit G-2 
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M ay31, 

_ _ _  
19_ 96 _ __ . 

$ 752,994 
110,548 

_L~1_6.2!o 

M ay 3 I, 
1995 

$ 389,496 
184,311 

_L27 $317 

$j 6,3_90 $_8,49! $42j56_7 $349,628 $ 2~3379fl52 $~ 8~2 5,524_ 

$ 0 
12,832 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2,660 
0 

0 
42,457 

0 
0 
0 

$ 0 
50,245 

0 
0 
0 
0 

$ 1,071,045 
298,981 
372,892 

1,029,756 
2,660 

_  23~ 816 

$ 1,078,377 
453,812 
86,407 

1,286,216 
9,000 

$12,832 $2~660 $4.4~2 457 $ 50245 $_3~01~5 150 $2 78,262 

$~ 55_8 $5,_8.31_ $ _ 0 $ 299,383_ $_ ~035~ 398) Sf 1,1125,738) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 3,558 

$_6.Q90 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

; 0 
0 

(L3& ooQ) 

$ 2,000,000 
1,497,238 
f.2 8,L7~ 2288) 

$ 1,800,000 
1,325,259 

~ 477,ooo) 

$ 0 $_ .__ _Q $~!30,000) $ 622~_q10 $.2~ 259 

$5,831 

0 

$&SM 

$ 0 

0 

$ O. 

$ 169,383 

0 

$A62,~8_3 

$ (13,388) 

2 6~677 7~Jl 611 

$2,fi.6L233 

$ 1,522,521 

$2,fi27,1.~  



City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

Airport Grant Fund 
Schcdule of Revcnucs, Expendilures and Changes ill Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actua! 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounts flora Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

RI/.VEN UES: 
M iseellaneous- 

lnlcrcst 
M iscellaneous 

Total ll.evenues 

996 

Budget Actual 

$ 2,400 
~L000 
$]44A~00 

$ 1,634 
~ 612 
$35,246 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

[U n favor ab_l_e) Actual 

$ (766) 
_21,6]_ .2_  
$2.2~0 846 

$ 1,357 
J~ 138 
$.119,495 

I'XI'ENDITUI,IES: 
Cttrrelll- 

I'conom ic Developm ent- 
Capital i:.xpenditures $. 0 $. 0 $. 0 $. 0 

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revcnucs 
O ver F~xpenditures 

Fund Balance-Beginning of Ycar 

und Balance-End of Year 

Sce hOles Io financial slalealellLs 

$t4,400 

fi2,228 

$.~.,~2~ 

$35,246 

~ 28 

$2Lg.7-4 

$20,846 

$2~ fi 

$19,495 

4_ 2~733 
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City of Natchilochcs, Louisiana 
Spccial Rcvenuc Funds 

Capital lmproven~cnts Fund 
Schedulc of Revcnucs, Expcndilurcs and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

1(I'2VEN LJl;,S: 
M iscellaneous- 

Sales of Surl}lus 
lnferesl on l.oan 
Interest on C/D's 
Total Revenues 

EX PEN DI'I'U RF.S: 
Current- 

GencJ'al Government 
Public Safety- 

Fire Department 
Streets & Sanitation 

Total l",xpenditures 

1996 

Bu~  Actual 

$ 8,200 
0 
0 

$_~8 2oo 

$ 11,307 
0 
0 

$ 11,307 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

[U n favo_rablc) Actual 

$ 3,107 
0 
0 

$ 3,107 

$ 12,000 
2 

_ .~0933 
$ _!~ 095 

0 $ 10,000 $(10,000) $ 14,316 

0 
0 

$ 0 

29,903 
0 

$ 39,903 

(29,903) 
0 

$(39,903) 

28,476 
3~_360 

$A 6~] 52 

Exhibit G-4 
Page 46 

~
.xcess (l)cficiency) of Rcvenues 
Over Expenditures $ 8,200 $ (28,596) $(36,796) $ (33,057) 

OTI IER FINANCING SOURCES: 
Operating Transfer From - 
General Fund 0 54+159 _54,159_  

;
.xcess (l)cficiency) of 
Reventms and Other Sources 
Over Expenditures 

und I]alancc-Begirm ing of Year 

tllld Balance-End of Yea]" 

Scc notes to financial statcn]enls 

$ 8,200 $ 25,563 

229,722 229~722 

$252,9.22 $2~_fi.~  

$17,363 $ (33,057) 

262~7779 

$~~363. $229_3.22 



I~F, VI~N UIgS: 
M isccllaneous- 

lntercsl 

Cily of Natchilochcs, Louisiana 
Special Revcnue Funds 

Strcc( Im pl'ovcm cl'll lTtlnd 
Schcdulc of RcventlCS, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Coml~al'ative Anlounls from Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

996 

Budg~ Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

[Unfavorable) Actual 

$__  __ O $ 0 $ 0 $_ ~~ L 241 

ILXI>EN DITURES: 
Current- 

Slrcels &. Sanitation- 
Capilal F, xpenditurcs $ 396~213 $_ ._372,892 $_2 ~23321 $_8~921 

Exhibit G-5 
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Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over l~xpendilurcs $L39~ _2_1 _3 ) $[372,892) $ 22 ~3321 $_(8L680) 

OT11121,1. FINANCING SOURCI:;S: 
Operaling Transfer fi'om - 

W  & L Capital Im provem ents 
Operating Transfer Io- 

M I,K Recrcalion Cenlcr 
LCDBG Streets 
Total Other Financing 

$ 250,000 $ 250,000 $ 0 $250,000 

0 
0 

$~ o0 

(265,000) 
(3,228) 

$~.18,228) 

(265,000) 
0,228_) 

$(268,228) 

0 
0 

$25O,000 

Fxccss (Deficiency) of Revenues 
and Other Sources Over Expendi- 

lures and Olher Uses $(146,213) $(391,120) $(244,907) $168,320 

Fund Balance-Beginning of Year 

Fund l~alallce-Fmd of Year 

See IIo|cs |o financial statem ents 

42
.~  530_ 

$.225,3_17 

421,530 25_3,210 

$...3~ .4J.~ $~2.~t~t,9_0_2) $~LL,5,3._0. 



City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Special l{evenue Funds 

llazald Tax Ftmd 
Schedule of Rcvcnues, l~,xpenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Fnded M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounts fiom Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I~.I';V F,N U ES: 
Taxes- 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
M iscellaneous- 

Interest & M iscellaneous 
Total Revenues 

I~XI)ENI)ITURES: 
Ctlrrent- 

Public Safely- 
Supf4ies 
Capital Fxpcuditures 

Total Expenditures 

996 

Budget Actual 

$ 367,739 $ 403,366 

0 
$ 367,7_39 

$ 0 
140~739 

$_ 12 739 

5,276 
$ 408,642 

$ 0 
121,010 

$ 121,010 

Variance- 
Favorable 

~..U_o~[vorable) 

$35,627 

_ ~5276 
$40,903 

$ 0 
J9,729 
$12,922_9_ 

1995 
Actual 

$ 389,496 

168 

$38~ 664 

$ 21,506 
22~ 37 [ 

$ 242~  8_ 7_7 

:xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures $ 227,000 $ 287,632 $60,632 $ 146,787 

OTIII';R FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Operating Transfer to- 
General Fund Q27,000) 2~ 7 0~ 00) 0 ~2__27~ 000) 

.:xcess (Deficiency) ofl{evenues Over 
Expenditures and Other Uses 

~und Balance-Beginning of Year 

:trod l~alance-End of Year 

See uotes to fillallcial slalellleals 

$ 0 

64,303 

$ _(Z~3_0.3. 

$ 60,632 

64,303 

$22.4,9_L~ 

$60,632 

0 

$~1l,~3.2, 

$ (80,213) 

1144~ _516 

$_.&4.&~  
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REVEN UES: 
M iscellaneous- 

Donations 

Cify of Natchilochcs, Louisiana 
Spccial Rcvcmm l:unds 

I lousing Rchabililation Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changcs ill Fund Balancc- 

Budgci (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Fm dcd M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ith Comllarativc Amounts fi'onl Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

I'~XIq3NI)ITUI{F.S: 
Ctlrrelll- 

1 lealth & W elfare- 
I lousing 

996 

13~ c_t Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

f U n favorab_ I_e.) Actual 

$ o $ o $o $ o 

Excess of Revenues Over l~]xpcndilures $ 0 

und Balance-Beginning of Year 

und Balancc-1;nd of Year 

See 11oles Io financial sl.alenlenls 

36 5 

$3~6_5 

_ 0 

$ 0 

365 

_0. 

$0 

0 

_ .0 

$ 0 

36_5 

F.xh ibil G-7 
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Cily of Nalchiloches, Louisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

l';m ployee Beaefi(s Fund 
Schedule of I,',evenues, l~xpenditures and Changes ill Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Fnded M ay 31, 1996 

W i{h Comparative Amounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

RI';VI~N U F,S: 
M iseellaneous- 

L:n]l)loyee W ilhholdings 
Interest 

Total Revem nes 

X I'EN DITU I,'J:~S: 
C tll'fel}l- 

General O OVeFlllllCll(- 
Adm inistration 
F.ml)loyee Benefits 

Total Expenditures 

';xcess (l)eficiency) of Revenues 
Over Exl)enditures 

O TIII,;R FIN AN CING SO UllCF, S 
Transfer fiom G eneral Fund 

Excess (l)efieiency) of Revenues 
and Other Sources Ovcr 
Expenditures 

Fund Balanee-Begim~ing of Year 

und Balance-End of Year 

Sce noles to financial slatenlenls 

1996 
A ctual 

$765,895 
484 

$766,379 

$ 15,793 
~ 1_7_8 
$_793,971 

1995 
Actual 

$847,776 
_ L 875 
$88449~ 65_! 

$ 14,823 
811~9_15 
$830~_738 

$ (27,592) $ 18,913 

$ (27,592) 

40,291 

$.._1.2.,69.~ 

140 

$ 19,053 

$_L0_,221 

Exhibit G-8 
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City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Special l,~evenue Funds 

I~caulificatioa Fund 
Schcdulc of Rcvcnucs, Expcndilurcs and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAI' Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Colnparative Amounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I~,I';VI]N UES: 
I nlt~rgov(31"l) nlct)lal- 

Slate of I.A 

F,X Iq~N I)I'I'UI~.I';S: 
Current- 

Slrcels & Sanitalion 

Excess (l)eficiency) of Revenues 
O ver Expenditures 

OTI 1l:,11. FINANCING SOUI~,(.'I';S 
Transfer fiom G eneral Fund 

Excess (l)cficicncy) of Revcnues 
and O ther Sourccs O ver 
Expendilures 

und Balance-13eginning of Year 

Fund Balal]ce-End of Year 

Scc holes to financial slatements 

1996 
Actual 

$5,000 

$5,000 

$5,000 

0 

1995 

$ 0 

ExhibiI G-9 
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$(126) 

897 

$ 771 

Q77l) 

$..~  



City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Spccial Revenue Funds 

DW I Grant Ftmd 
Schedule of I/cvcnues, l'~xpcnditurcs and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAI' Basis) and Aclual 
Year l".nded M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ilh Com parative Amotmts fiom Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

RI~VEN U I'S: 
hllergoverlllnellla I- 

Federal Grant 

.;XI'ENI)ITURI';S: 
Curreid.- 

Public Safely- 
Personnel 
Capital EXl)ellditures 

Total Expenditures 

BtjIdgg! Actual 

Exhibit G- 10 
Page 52 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

~.Unfavorable) Actual 

$. 0 $. 0 $_0 $ ]4_,_29_2 

$ 0 
_ _  

0 

$. 0 

$ 0 
0 

$. 0 

$0 
0 
$0 

$ 24,459 
0 

$ 24,459 

Excess (Deficiency) of l~.evenues 
Over Expendiltwes $ 0 $ 0 $0 $(10,167) 

trod Balance (l)eficit)- 
l~,cginning of Year 

Lind Balance (l)eficit)- 
F.nd of Year 

See notcs to financial stalemel]ts 



City of Natchiloches, l,ouisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

I)rug l:Jim ination Grant Fund 
Schcdtdc of Rcvcnucs, Exl)cnditurcs and Changes ill Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Ac|ual 
Ycar Fndcd M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Com parative Amounts fi'om Ycar Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

RI';V F,N UI~S: 
h11.ergovcl'11111Cllla J- 

N atchitochcs I lous 
M iscellaneous- 

]nteresl 
Total Revenues 

X I'EN I)rI'UI/I~S: 
Curren|- 

I)ublic Safely- 
l)el'SOll lie] 

Budget Actual 

g Authority $44,000 $38,100 

Excess (l)eficiency) ofl{evenues 
Over l:,xpcndilures 

und l}alance-Beginning o1" Year 

0 
$4_
4,000 _ 0 

$38&0o00 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

~ fayorable) Actual 

$(5,900) 

0 
$[5~900) 

F, xhibit G-I I 
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$ 48,580 

90 
$~ 70 

$44,000_ $~ 00 $_L500 $ 72~00 LS_ 

$ 0 

~2~4447) 

Fund Balancc (l)eficil)-End of Ycar $.(2/J~42) 

Sco holes to financial sla|enlcn|s 

$ (2,400) 

~2,447) 

$_(~&~7,) 

$(2,400) 

0 

$12.@9.) 

$(23,345) 

2o~oJ. 

$_~ 4,&_42) 



City of Nalchilochcs, l.,ouisiana 
Special Rcvcnuc Funds 

l)rtlg Rccovcry Fund 
Schedule of Rcvcnucs, Expenditures and Changes in l:tmd Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W kh Com parafivc Amounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I~,EVIZ, N U ES: 
M iscellaneous- 

]nlcrcsl 
M isccllaneous 

Total Rcvcmlcs 

B~ e_{ Actual 

$ 0 
5,039 
$5~039 

$ 0 
54O 

$ 540 

Exhibit G-I 2 
Page 5/I 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

~Ulffavorable) Actual 

$ 0 
4~A99) 

$ 47 
900 

$. 94? 

I';XI~ENI)ITUI~,I~S: 
C urrenl- 

Public Safety- 
Supplies & M iscellancous $4~50_0 $ 912 $3,588 $1~ 300 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expeudiiures 

Fund Balance-l~cginning of Year 

Fund Balance-End of Ycar 

Scc nolcs 1o financial slalcinenls 

$ 539 

Z401 

$2~9_4_0 

$ (372) 

7,4.01 

$2,02.2 

$ (911) 

0 

$_(9.1.1.) 

$ (353) 

7_ ,_754_  

$Z~9_1. 



City of'Nalchilochcs, I.ouisiana 
Special Rcvcauc Funds 

W atcr & I.ight Capital hnlnOVClnCntS Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounts fi'om Year Endcd M ay 3 I, 1995 

RI'~V I'~N UI:S: 
M iscellancous- 

Interest 
hlsulancc l(ecovcry 

Total Revenues 

XI~ENI) H'URI'S: 
CullClll- 

W alcr, Sewer & Utilitics- 
Capital Expenditures 

Debt Service- 
Bond Interest 
Bond Principle 

Total l'~xpcnditulcs 

996 

~ gt Actaal 

$ 100,000 
_ ~ ooo 
$ 362,000 

$ 97,140 
275,809 

$ 372,949 

Variance- 
Favorable 

IUnfavorable) 

$ (2,860) 
13809 

$ 10,94_9 

1995 
Actual 

$ 60,419 
0 

$ 60~_4_19 

$ 2,460,000 $ 1,029,756 $1,430,244 $ 1,286,216 

104,816 

_ _ 135~0Q90 
$_2~699,816 

104,816 
135,00_0 

$~1267~557_2 

0 
0 

$1,430,244 

54,450 
0 

$ A~349~0 6_66 

Exhibit G- 13 
Page 55 

:xccss (l)cficicncy) of Revenues 
Over F.xpcnditurcs $23~ 816_) $ (896,623) $1,441,193 $~J_2~2880~2247) 

OTIII'R FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Debt Proceeds 
Operating Transfer Froln- 

W ater & Light I:taKI 
Operating Transfer To- 

Stlee[ hllpl'OVCllIent 1:and 

q'rane Project Fund 
Total Other Filmncing 

$ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 0 $ 1,800,000 

35.000 1.193.079 58.079 1.067.920 

(250,000) 
(2,000,000) 
$ 885,000 

(250,000) 
(~,000,000) 
$ 943,079 

0 
0 

$ 58,079 

(250,000) 
0 

$2~61%9920 

Excess of l(evenues and Other Sources 

Over l~.xpcllditures and Other Uses $(I,452,816) $ 46,456 $1,499,272 $ 1,337,673 

Fund l~alance-Beginning of Year 

Fuud Balaucc-I'nd of Year 

See notes to financial statements 

~ 464~4_8A 1_,4464,484 

$..._.1L66_8. $.LfilP~9-4.q 

0 126~88L1 

$1A22,222, S A.A6._~AI~R 



City ol'Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

W ol'krftar(s Con'tpcnsatioll |;uud 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ilh Com paralive Am ounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

REVEN UI]S: 
M iscellaneous- 

Prem ium Collections 
lrflercsl 

Tolal Revenues 

996 

Bud~  Actual 

$316,000 
_  7,200 
$323,200 

$312,115 
10,252 

$322,367 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

[Unfavorable) /kclual 

$ (3,885) 
3,052 

$ (833) 

Exhibit G-14 
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$326,415 
_ !O_7 04_0 
$333,455 

XI'F.NI)ITUI~.ES: 
Current- 

General Governm ent 301,200 267,074 34,126 210~531 

l;'~ccss of Revenues 
O ver Exl)endilures 

und l]alance-Beginning of Year 

und Balance-End of Year 

See holes lo financial statements 

$ 22,000 $ 55,293 

L84~5 k[ 384,51! 

$i~ ,~kt $~33.&0._4 

$33,293 $122,924 

261,587 

$.t3.29_3. $3.~ 5_1_[ 



REVI~,N UI,~S 

X I'EN DH 'URI';S 

City of Natchitoches, l,ouisiana 
Spccial Rcvcnuc Funds 

Econom ic |)cvelopment Fund 
Schedtdc of Rcvcnucs, l~.xpcndim rcs and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ith Com lm ralive A m ounts fi'om Ycar Ended M ay 31, 1995 

Excess of ]{(~ventles 
Ovcr Expenditures 

IIIId l~alancc-Beginlfing of Yore 

und Balancc-l~,nd of Year 

Sce hOleS lo financial slatcmcnls 

996 

Budded ,eA 

$ 0 

0 

$ 0 

L)st 

$3,38t 

Actual 

$ 0 

_ _ 0_  

$ 0 

L381 

$3..3~..1. 

Val'iallCO- 
Favorablc 1995 

(Unfavorable_) Aclual 

$0 

0 

$0 

o 

$ 0 

o 

$ 0 

L3_sA  
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Ci(y ofNalchilochcs, l.ouisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

A nimal Shcllcr Fund 
Schcdulc of Rcvcntms, Expendiiures and Changcs in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Yem  Ended M ay 31, 1996 

I~,I:.V I~N I ] I:,S: 
M isccllancous- 

l)onalions 
lntercsl 

Tolal Revenues 

X PIZ.N I)ITDRF.S 
Current- 

Public Safely 

:
,xccss (Deficiency) of Rcvcmms 
O ver l:;xpcnditures 

nd Balance-Bcgimfing of Year 

und Balaucc-l~.nd of Year 

See i]oles 1o fii]allCia] slalcl)]12nIs 

1996 
A clual 

$2,146 
0 

$2~ 146 

1995 
Aclt!al. 
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$ 0 
. _ .43 
$ 43_  

$1,012 $ 0 

$1,134 

5,J5_5 

$ 43 

_5=!02 

$~1.4fi 



City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
Special 1,~.cvcnue l"unds 

M ulti I)rug Task i:orce 
Schedule of Rcvenucs, Expenditures and Cllaages iu l:uad l~alance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Com parative Aluotmls fi'OlU Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

996 

]_$ U t, Jg~ [_ Actual 

Variance- 
Favorablc 1995 

(Unfavorable) Actual 
RFN I'N UES: 
Intergovernm enial- 

Law Enforcement Commission $33,866 $16,390 $(17,476) $18,447 

I';XI)F~NDITLJRES 
Curretd- 

I'ablie Safely 

Excess of Revenucs 
O ver Exl)el]dilures 

Fuud l~alallcc-Bcgilm ing of Year 

I.lud Balance-Fred of Year 

See notes to financial statem ents 

28~009 122~832 1_5~168 17~364 

$ 5,866 $ 3,558 

2,532 

$._~9_9_Q 

$ (2,308) 

$_.(2,~_8) 

:
.xhibil G -17 

Pnge 59 

$ 1,083 

. 1~ 49 

$...2,53.2 



RI':VFN UI'S 

City of N atchitoches, Louisiana 
Spccial Revenue Funds 

M ain SIrccl Facade Grant 
Schcdulc of F.evcnues, F.xl)endiltu'es and Changes in Fund Balance- 

l]udgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ilh Coml)aralive Anlounls fi'om Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1995 

ntergovernm eulal- 
M ain Sit'eel Program 

I'X I'I]N I)ITUI~E S: 
ClllTel)t- 

Econom ic l)evelopmel]l 

Excess of Revcllt~es 
Over Expendilures 

Fund Balance-Begilm ing of Ycar 

und l~alancc-l':nd of Ycar 

See notes to financial statements 

1996 
Actual 

$8,49 

L66o 

$5,831 

0 

$~,83_1 
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1995 
Actual 

$9,000 

_9~000 

$ 0 

$._ ._Q 



I~,F.V I:.N UI~.S 

City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

l)rug I:ree Natchitoches Grant 
Schedule of Revenues, ILxpenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAI> Basis) and Aclual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

ntel'governn]ental- ~ 
Slate of Louisiana 

I.~X I~I,~N D ITUI~,ES: 

Ctll'renl- 
Public Safely- 

]>el'SOllllel 
Adm inistrative 

Total Expendilures 

Excess (l)eficicncy) of Rcvcnues 
O ver l-xpcnditta'es 

und Balanee-l]cginlfillg of Year 

trod l]alance-End of Year 

See notes 1o financial stalel]'Jel]tS 

996 

Budget Aclual 

Variance- 
Favorable 

[_ULffavorable) 

$42,567 $42,567 $0 

$24,893 
~ 74 
$42,567 

$ 0 

0 

$___Q 

$24,893 
17,674 
$42,567 

$ 0 

0 

$.___0. 

$0 
_0 
$0 

$0 

_0 

$fl 
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RI~VEN UF~S: 
Taxes- 

Sales Tax 

Cily of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Special Revenue l:unds 

Police Salcs Tax 
Schedule of Revelm cs, Expendilures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

FX I'I3,N I)ITURES: 
Currenl- 

Public Safely- 
Adm inistration 
Capital Expendilures 

Tolal Expenditures 

996 

I_hJdget Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(U_!ffavora_bbl_e) 

$_3_18,000 $_34 9,628 $_ 31 6~,6~28 

$ 0 
A88,000 
$._188,000 

$ 1,717 
48,528 

$__50,245 

$ (1,717) 
1_ 39~47_2 

$_137 7,7~55 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revelmes 
Over F, xl)enditures $ 130,000 $ 299,383 $169,383 

OTIIER FINANCING USES 
Transfer to- 

G eneral Ftm d 

Excess (Deficicncy) of ll.evenues 
O ver l~.xpenditures and Other Uses 

trod Balance-Beginning of Year 

Fund Balanee-l';ad of Year 

See noles 1o financial slalelnenls 

(130,00_0) .(!30,000) 

0 $ 169,383 

0 0 

$ .0 $.L6.2,333. 

$169,383 

0 

$~Ca9..~ 3_ 
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1)I';BT SI~RV ICE FUN DS 

Sales Tax-l)l'.'Q - To accumulate lnonies to 
Environmental Quality Revolving Loan Fund. 
water lleatm enl plant. 

pay for loan advances fi'om tile Departm ent of 
These loans were used lo contract a new waste 

W atcr Bonds - To accum ulate m onies to pay the water system im provem ent bonds. Fina 
m aturity date was April 1, 1995. 



 

_A s_ s~ ts 
Cash 

Total Assets 

Liabililies 
l)ue 'to W aler & l,ight Fund 
l)ue to Sales Tax Fund 

"l'olal IAabililles 

Fund Balances 
Unrescrvcd- 
Undesignaled 
Deficit 

Total Fund Balances 

City of Natchitochcs, Louisiana 
l)ebt Servicc Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
M ay 31, 1996 

Sales Tax- W ater 

D E~. Bonds 

$ 9~125 
$~ L75 

$ 13,764 
3~8 6_86 

$~ 4 5_g 

$ 0 
{.43 2~ 7S) 
$ 4124~275) 

$100885 
$]00,8L5 

0 
0 
0 

$100,885 
0 

$.100,885 

Exhibit I 1- I 
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1996 1995 

$110,060 
$~ % ~ 

$ 13,764 
_ L38,6~  
$ 52~  

$100,885 
A~ 2_5.) 
$ 57,610 

$10.LQ~9 772 
$10.LQ~9 772 

$ 13,764 
3~8 686 

$ 5~24_5o 

$10,885 
(43,563) 

$ 57~322 

oral l,iabilities & 

Fund 13alances $...9.,1.25 SJ 9ALS/~.~ $.1_19_,9.6.0 $199_,7_.22, 

See noles Io financial stalenletlls 



City of N aM lilochcs, Louisiana 
I)eb! Service Funds 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ilh Comparative Totals from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I(F.V F.N UES: 
M iscellaneous 

EX PEN I)H 'UI/,F~S: 
DeN Service- 

Bonds Relired 
lnteresl Paid 
l'aying Agent Fees 
Tolal Expendilures 

Sales Tax- W ater 

DE Q Bonds 

$ 288 $. 0 

$ 332,308 
393,378 
42 6,fi885 

$768,371_  

$ 0 
o 
o 

$ 0 

Totals 

Exhibi! 11-2 
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1996 

$ 288 

$ 332,308 
393,378 

42,685- 
$ 768,:371 

1995 

$_ 5J88 

$ 405,008 
410,478 
48,047 

$ 863,533 

Excess (l)efieiency) of Revenues 
Over I';xpenditurcs $(768,083) $ 0 $(768,083) $(858,345) 

O TI IER FINAN CING SO URCES: 
Operating Transfers In 768,371 0 ~ 371 300,(}00 

F, xcess (Deficiency) of 
Revem~es and Other Sources 
Over Expendilures and Other Uses 

Fund Balance-Beginning of Year 

$ 288 $ 0 

~.~13,563) 100,885 

und Balance (Delicit)-End of Year $_(':J3.,ZT.5) $.1.0..0.~.8.fi 

See notes to financial sia|elnen[s. 

$ 288 

5_ AL7.3_22 

$(558,345) 

6151667 

$__5_7_,322 



RF~VENUES: 
M iscellaneous- 

h'deresl 

City of Nalchitoches, Louisiana 
Debt Service Funds 

Sales Tax-DEQ 
Schedule of'l?.evcnues, Expendiltu'es and Changes in Ftmd Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Acltial 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Anlounls fronl Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I';X PEN I)Iq'URES: 
Debt Servicc- 

Bonds Retircd 
Interest Paid 
Paying Agcnt Fees 

Total Expenditures 

996 

_Budgel Aclual 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

[Unfa_vorablel Actual 

Exhibit I 1-3 
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0 $ 288 $__  288 $ 5,129 

$ 332,308 
387,692 

0 
$~2o 000 

$ 332,308 
393,378 
42,685 

$ 768 3~ 171 

0 

(5,686) 
~2,685) 
$(48,371) 

$ 405,008 
410,478 
48,047 

$ 863~ 5~533 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues Over Expenditures $(720,000) $(768,083) $(48,083) $(858,404) 

OTI IER FINANCING SO URCI~S: 
Operaling Transfer (to) fi'om- 

Sales Tax Fund 720,000 768,371_  _48,371 300~000 

Excess (l)cficiency) of 
I,levenues and Other Sources 
O ver Fxpendittn'es and 
O ther Uses 

Ftmd Balance-Beginning of Year 

$ 0 $ 288 

~ ) (43 563) 

:und Balance (Defieit)-End of Year $_C43_,5_(D_) $._L43.2,25_) 

See holes to financial slatenlenls 

$ 288 $(558,404) 

0 514,841 

$.__21~ $_(_4~.5fi~) 



R F,V EN U I",S: 
M iscellaneous 

City of Natchiloches, I.ouisiana 
Debt Scrvicc Funds 

W ater Bonds 
Schedule of Rcvcnucs, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budgcl (GAAP Basis) and ActuM 
Y ear l".nded M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Com pm'alive Amounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

I",X I'EN I)I'I'U I'd3S: 
Debt Service- 

Paying Agent Fees 

Fxcess (l)eficiency) of 
Revenues Over Expenditures 

Fund Balance-Begimfing of Year 

und Balance-End of Yea,' 

See holes 1o financial stalemenls 

1~ t!d_get Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 1995 

l~Un favorable~ Actual 

E.xhibil 1 I-4 
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0 $ 0 $0 $ 59 

o o _o o 

$ 0 $ 0 

1_ ~ 88:'~. j00,885 

SJ.Q~,~,5. $1.0_0,~..85. 

$0 

0 

$ 59 

_100,826 

$ L0_Q ~8_~  



CA PITA L I'ROJECTS FUND S 

Sales Tax Fund - To account for the collection and adm inistration of a 1%  sales tax levy which is 
dedicated to water and sewer cxpcndilures. 

W ater Plant Fund - To account Ibr a bond issue fox' the construction of a new water treatm ent 
plant. These bonds are utility revenue bonds, and have been transferred to the Enterprise Fund. 

I,.'I)A Grant Fund-To account for a grant fiom The Econom ic Developm ent Agency to be used for 
expenditures to bring a new industry into the City. This fund was not active during this fiscal 

year. 

I,CDBG Streets-To account tbr a federal grant, passed through the Louisiana D ivision of 
Adm inistration, for street improvements. 

1,CI)BG A lliance-To account for a federal grant, passed through the Louisiana Division of 
Adm inistration, for site improvem ents to bring a new industry to the City. 

M I~K Recreation Center-To account for funds to be provided to construct a recreation center on 
M artin Luther K ing Drive in the City. 

State of LA-Capital Projects Fund-To Account for a $5,000,000 grant from the State of Louisiana 
1o be used to m ake expenditures to bring a new industry into the City. 

Trane Project Fund-To accoum for funds transferred from other City funds to be used for site 
im provem ents to bring a new industry into the City. 



 

Assels 
Cash & Cash Equivaler~Is 
l~.eVelllJe Receivables 
Due flOlll Other Fullds 

Total Assels 

Liabilities Fund Balance 
Liabilities- 

Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

and Balancc- 
Rcscrved for 

Capital Outlay 
Debt Service 

Deficit 
Total Fund [~alance 

('it), of Natcllitoches, l,ouisiana 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounts flora M ay 31, 1995 

Sales Tax- 

DEQ 

$4,587,605 
183,265 

$~,80JL556 

$ 0 
17,565 

$__ 17,565 

0 
4,291,991 

0 
$d~91,991 

W aterPlan 
Fund 

$5g0,16g 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 

$580,168 
0 
0 

$~ 0~!.68 

EDA Grant 
Fund 

0 
0 

_ 0 

_ Q 

$40 
~ Q0 
$40_  

$ 0 
0 

4t~0) 
$ 4.(~Q) 

LCDBG 
Streets 

$ 0 
131,248 

0 

$!3L 248_ 

$ 0 
13~248 

$131~ 248. 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

LCDBG 
Alliance 

0 
275,012 

0 
$27.5~o 12 

$185,168 
2_ _ 7_5o~ 1212 

$ 460 1,18080 

$ 0 
0 

D~..sA 68) 
$ 1tL~.5.168) 

Total Liabililies & 
Fund Balances $~t.,8Q~,55(~ $fi~-Q, INI $--Q $JJL2-~  $.2~5,01.2 

See aoles 1o financial stalemellts 



 

M LK 
Rccrealion 
C_cntgr 

$352,946 
0 

~Q 
$352~946 

$ 0 

$150,196 
0 
0 

$_15QA_96 

$3_52,94.~ 

Slatc of IrA 
Capital 

$0 
0 

Q 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
0 
0_  

$_0 

$fl 

']'lane 

Project 
Fu._~! 

$1,970,521 
0 
~Q 

$J.,_97o_.521 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 

$1,970.521 
0 
0 

$.1~970~ S 21 
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M ay 3 I. 
_ /996 

$7,491,240 
589,525 

$8,119,45_1 

$ 185,208 
626,575 

$ 811,783 

$2,700,885 
4,791,991 

A~185,208) 
$7,307,668 

M ay 31, 
1995 

$6,623,763 
177,244 
38,686 

$fi,839,693 

$ 0 
16,057 

$[_~ 5_7 

$2,483,069 
4,340,567 

0 
$6,823,636 

$ J ,~.7_0.52.1 $.8, I 1 ~).,45I $fi. 83.9,69_,3. 



t.F,V F.N UI'~S: 
'l'axes 
hllergoverlll)lenlal 
M iseellalmous 

Total l~.evenues 

City of Natchitoches, [,ouisiaaa 
('apital Projects Funds 

g Schedule of Revenues, l'~xpendilures and Changes in Fund Balances 
M ay 3 I, 1996 

W ith Comparative Amounts fi'om M ay 31, 1995 

I~XIq;NI)ITURF, S: 
Ctll l'elll- 

Gelleral Governmelll 
Streets & Sanitation 
W aler, Sewer & Utilities 
l~conollliC ])eveloplllenl 
Capital Outlay 

Total F, xpcndilures 

Sales Tax- 
I)!:Q 

$ 1,998,302 
661,552 

_ 2~ 824 
$ 2~932 6,678 

$ 119,685 
0 

2,093,220 
0 

/. L64j242_ 
$ 3L3737L 147 

W ater Plan 

!?_uo)~J 

$ o 
o 
0 

$ 0 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 

_?_386~fi3237 
$ 2_3_8fl 37 

EDA Grant 
Fund 

$ 0 
0 
O_  

$_ 0_ 

$4O 
0 
0 
0 

$_4--0 

LCDBG 
_S_Lrc~!s 

$ 0 
405,141 

0 

$405~]4! 

I,CDBG 
Alliance 

0 
377,812 

0 
$_3_773_5 2 

0 $ 0 
70,957 

0 
0 

33"L~4 ]2 
$4083~ 969 

0 
0 

113,345 
44.9,6_3_2 

$_562,98.Q 

[:xcess (Deficicncy) of Revenues 
Over Ext)enditures $_ (444,469) $L238~637) $[30) $ (3,222_8) $[!85,168) 

OTJ IF, R FINANCING 

SOtJRCES (USES): 
Debt Proceeds $ 0 
Operating Transfers In 0 

Operating Transfers Out ~ 768~3371 ) 
Total Other Filmncing $ (768,371) 

Excess (l)eficiency) of Revenues 
and Other Sources Ovcr 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

I'xpenditures and Other Uses $(I ,212,840) $(238,637) 

Fund Balances-l~eginning of Year 
_6,004 8~831 

Fund l~alances-End of Year $_4,2~.1,~ l 

See notes Io fillancial statenlenls 

818,805 

$.5_~ .L6.8 

$ 0 
0 

. 0 
$ 0 

$(4o) 

9  

Sb:lQ) 

$ 0 $ 0 
3,228 0 

_0 0 
$_  32_2_8 $. 0 

$ 0 $(185,168) 

~ 0 

$ I~ $( lB.5.,1 fill) 



 

M I,K 
Recreation 
Cc~ ll_ er 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 2~ 15 _8_04 

Stale of LA 
Capilal 

!~_tojccls 

648,456 
0 

$648,45~ 

0 
0 
0 

648,456 
0 

$_648~ 456 

$ 0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

$ 0 
0 
0 

29,479 
0 

$_  29,_479 
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M ay31, 
1996 

$ 1,998,302 
2,092,961 
272,824 

$_4,364,087 

$ 119,725 
70,957 

2,093,220 
791,280 

2,405 7~7~_30 
$_5 4~9~9~80 91 _2 

M ay 31, 
1995 

$ 2,036,877 
0 

1~ 86 739 
$ 2,223,616 

$ 136,059 
0 

733,532 
0 

$ 4.~ 280~820 

$~2~ 89A) $ 9. $ (.29~479) SOfIA.f, 8~2525) Sf.2~o.jT~7720_4.) 

0 
366,000 

0 
$ 3__66,OOO 

$ 150,196 

$A.~fl.19.fi 

$ 0 

0 

$ O_ 

0 
2,000,000 

0 
$2~ooo,ooo 

$1,97o,521 

o 

$.t,2ZO,~21 

o 
2,369,228 

(7683_32171) 
$ 1,600,857 

$ 484,032 

.6,823,6_36 

Sdj3_07.fz~8 

$ 556,876 
0 

__ (3OO_,OOO) 
$ 256 876 

$(1,800,328) 

8,623,964_ 



I{EVF~NUES: 
Taxes- 

Sales & tlse Tax 
hltergovellHl|elll al- 

F.I)A Grant 
M iscellaneous- 

hi,crest 
M isccllalleous 

Total Revenues 

City of Natchitochcs, Louisiana 
Capital Projects l:unds 

Sales Tax Fund 
Schedule of Revcmles, F~xpeaditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Com parative Amomlts from Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

ExI>F.N DYI'U RI.:S: 
CBrrellt- 

Geacral Goverzll)lellt 
W ater & Scwer- 

JVJaillleUallCe 
Capital Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

996 

Bud~  Actual 

Variauee- 
Favorable 

f.Ua favorable) 
1995 
Actual 

$ 2,060,000 $ 1,998,302 $ (61,698) $2,036,877 

760,000 661,552 (98,448) 0 

350,000 
0 

$3~ 170 000 

264,647 

$ 2,932fi_78 

(85,353) 
8,177. 

$.~237,322) 

169,457 
0 

$2~296A 34 

$ 120,000 $ 119,685 $ 315 $ 132,359 

227,075 
2,848,900 

AZ26Z ooo 
$~ 4629~7575 

57,120 
2,036,100 
1,164,242_  

$ 3,377,147 

169,955 
812,800 

_ _ 102,758 
$1.L085,828 

0 
733,532 

J 2,Z6A_64~oo 
$2 1~ 39_30 3,32!91 

')xcess (l)eficiency) of l(evemles 
OvcrExpenditures $~ 9,p7575) $ (444,469) $ 848,506 $ 7_5_59,9~43 

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Debt Procceds 

Operaling Transfers (to) from- 
Debt Service-Sales Tax 

Total Other Financing 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 556,876 

.~ 720000) 
$~ .~ _0) 

(768,371) 
$. 

(768,371) _ (48,371) $ (48,371) _O0a0 0~00) 
$_  256 876 

:
.xccss (l)eficiency) of Revenues 
and Other Sources Over Expen- 
ditures and Other Uses $(2,012,975) $(1,212,840) $ 800,135 $ 332,819 

Fund Balmlce-Begimfing of Year 

Fund Balance-End of Year 

See i|otes to fillancial stateuleuts. 

~  8,~ )_31 6 004831 0 56~7~ ,012 

$__8.9~  L3_~. $ f~ 0_0._4.~ _t 
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I~,EV EN U 1~,S: 
M iscellaneous- 

lnlerest 

City ofN atchitoches, l~ouisiana 
Capital l'rojects Funds 

W ater Plant Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, F, xpcnditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

I;XPEN DITURES: 
Ctll'r~3nl- 

General Govermncnl- 
Bond Issuance Cosls 
Capital O ullay 

Total Expenditures 

1996 

BtlcJge_t Aclual 

V ariance- 
Favorable 1995 

(Unfavorable.) Actual 

$ 40,350 $_ o $(403~ 5o) $_ 172&~82 

0 $ 0 $ 0 
783,000 

$ 783,000. 
2 38,637 
$238,637 

5443~ 63 
$5445!3~363 

$ 3,700 
2Ak~  7,y2229 
$2_A_b o 4~ _29 

l]xhibil 1-4 
Page 72 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues Over Expenditures $(742,650) $(238,637) $504,013 $(2,133,147) 

Fund l]alance-Beginning of Year 

und Balance-End of Year 

See notes to financial slatemen|s 

818,805 818,805 

$_.Y.~J~.5_ $_5._8.0,L~  

0 _2~951~ 9~952 

$504.013 $_ ._8A~ 805 



I{EVI:~N UES 

Cily of N alchitoches, Louisiana 

Capila[ l'rojects Funds 

EDA Grant Fund 
Schedule of Revcm ms, Expenditurcs and Changcs in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

X lq~.N I)I'I'U RES: 
Ctlrrelll- 

General Govcl'lllllen[ 

Fxcess (l)eficiency) of 
I{evcnucs O ver L:.xpcndilures 

Fund Balance-Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance-End of Year 

See notes lo financial slalements 

996 
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_B_ u~ at ,ct 

$0 

Actual 

$ 0 

~ 40 

$0 

0 

$9. 

$(40) 

0 

$.g_O) 

V ariance- 
Favorable 

~Unfavorable) 

0 

$(40) 

0 

$~ .) 



City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 

Capital Projects Funds 

LCI)I:~G -Strccts 
Schedule of l~,cvcJm es, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balaace- 

Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

996 

Exhibit 1-6 
Page 74 

_Bu_d_g~ Actual 

V ariance- 
Favorable 

.(U~ lfavorable) 

REVI'~N LJES: 
Inlcrgovernm ealal- 

LA Division of Administration $437~Q60 $405,141 $.(~_L~919 

X PEN DITU I,',F,S 
Current- 

Streets 
Capilal O utlay 

Total Expenditures 

l'~xcess (Deficiency) of 
l~,evenucs O ver Exl>endilures 

$ 35,000 
402~Q6_0. 
$43~7 9_6_0 

$ 70,957 

$408,369 

$(35,957 
6_4~648 

$ 28~691 

0 $ (3,228) $ (3,228) 

OTI IER FINANCING SO URCES: 
Operaling Transfer From- 

Strccl Improvcmc]]ts Fund 0 3 228 3~2228 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revem~es 
and Other Som'ces Over Expendilures 

trod l~alance-l~cginniilg of Year 

und Balance-End of Ycar 

See notes 1o financial slalelnents 

$ 0 

$ 

$ 0 

$ Q $..u ~ 



City of Natchitochcs, Louisiana 

Capilal l'rojccls Funds 

L,CDBG Alliance 
Schedule of Rcvcnucs, 13xpcnditures and Changes in Fund Balancc- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Ycar Ended M ay 31, 1996 

RFN EN UES: 
hllergovernm ental- 

LCI)BG 

I,;X PENI)ITUI~,ES: 
Curl'c]lt- 

F, conom ic Dcvelolmlent 
Capital Oullay 

Total Expcndilures 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Rcvem les O ver l:,xpenditures 

Fund Balance-Bcginning of Year 

Fund Balance-End of Year 

See hOleS Io financial statements 

996 
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Budge_! Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 

~Uufavorab~  

$1,035,0_ .00 $ 377,812 $[657~188) 

$ 35,000 
hooo,o__oo_ 
$L035~000 

$ 0 

0 

$ A~ 

$ 113,345 
449,635 

$ 562 980 

$ (78,345) 
_55_  0~36&  
SA722Lgo2o 

$(185,168) $(185,168) 

0 

$[18LL6.~) 

0 

$~LS-fiA_~ ) 



RI-V I'N UES 

X I>L:N DITUI(F.S 
Capital Oullay 

Cily of Natchi(oches, Louisiana 

Capital Projec(s Funds 

M LK Recreation Center Fund 
Schcdule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Yem" Ended M ay 31, 1996 

996 

Budg~ Actual 

$0 $ 0 

Variance- 
Favorable 

[Unfavorable) 

0 

215 804 [215,804) 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues Over Expenditures $9_ $[215~804) $ 2(.~ 5~ 804) 

OTIIER FIN ANCING SO URCES 
O peraliJ]g Transfer From - 

General Fund 
Streel Im provcm enls Fund 
Total Other Financing 

Excess (I)cficiency) of Revenues 
and Other Sources Over Expenditures 

Fund Balance-Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance-End of Year 

See notes 1o financial statem ents 

$0 
_Q 
$o_ 

$0 

0_ 

$9. 

$ 101,000 
265,000 

$ 3~66 ooo 

$ 101,000 
265,_000 

$~ ooo 

$ 150,196 $ 150,196 

0 0 

SA 5~ ,19__(i $.L5.~  
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I~.I~V IZ, N UES 

City of Nalchitoches, Louisiana 
Capital Prqiects Funds 

Slate of LA-Capilal I'rojects 
Schcdule of Revenues, I:,xpcnditures and Changes ill Fund Balance- 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Yea]" Ended M ay 31, 1996 

nlergovcrnJl|enlal- 
Stale of Louisiana 

996 

Exhibit 1-9 
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Aclual 

Variance- 
Favorable 

.(Unfavot~  

$3,800,000 $648,456 $(3,151,544) 

F, XI~EN DITURES: 
Economic Development- 

Capital l';xl)eJldit ures 3~ 8_00~000 648,456 3~ 544 

Excess (Deficicnc),) of 
RcventJes O ver Exl)enditures 

trod l]alance-13egia]fing of Yem' 

Fund Balance-End of Year 

See notes to finmlcial slalcnlellts 

$ 0 

0_  

$ Q 

$ 0 

0 

$__ __--0 

$ 0 

0 

$ .Q 



I',EV ENUES: 
M iscellaneous- 

hltcvcst 

City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 

Capital Projects Funds 

Trane Project Grant Fund 
Schcdulc of Revenues, F.xpcnditurcs and Changes in Fund Balance- 

Budgel (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Fndcd M ay 31, 1996 

W ilh Comparative Amounts fi'om Year Ended M ay 31, 1995 

996 

B ucLgct Actual 

~/ariance- 
Favorable 1995 

.(Un favorable3 Actual 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 113 

EX PF.NDITUI~,ES: 
Current- 

Economic Dcvelopmcnl 0 29,479 ~ 79) 

l';xccss (l)cficiency) of Revenues 
Over'Expenditures 0 $ (29,479) $(29,479) $ 113 

OTI IER FIN AN CIN G SO UI~,CES: 

Transfer fi'om General Fund 2~000,OOQ 2,000 0~Q~_00 0 .6~_30m 2 

Exccss (Deficiency) of Revenues 
and Olher Sources Over" 
Expendilttrcs $2,000,000 $1,970,52 

l:tmd Balancc-Beginlfing of Year 

Ftmd Balalrce-End of Year 

See notes 1o financial statem ents 

0 0 

$L.0.Qg&fl9. $~221L52_1. 

$(24,479) $ 6,415 

0 L~ ] 55) 

$~:?,.4&72) $__ .g 

:
,xhibit 1-10 

Page 78 



ENTERI'I/.1SE FUND 

Utility System Fund - To accotmt tbr tile provision of electric, water and sewer services for tile 
rcsidenls of tile City. A ll activities necessary 1o provide such services are accounted for in this 
fund, including, but not lim ited to, adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt serviec, and billing and collections. 



City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
M ay 31, 1996 

A ssets 
Cta'rent A ssets: 
Cash 
Aecounls I(cceiwlblc, Net of A llowance for 
Uncolleclibles of $75,000 in each year 
Unbillcd Receivables 
Inventory of Supplies and M alerial 

Tolal Currenl A ssets 

P, cslricted Assels: 
Bond I(eserve Accounls- 

C/D's and Cash Equivalents 
Bond Contingency Accounts- 

Cash 
Customer's Deposit Accounts- 

Cash and C/D's 
Bond Intercsl and Redem ption Account- 

Cash 
Total Restricled Assets 

l'laat and Equipmenl, at cost, net ofacctmm lated 
Depreciation of $18,507,343 in 1996 aad 
$17.021.755 in 1995 

O ther A ssets 
l)ue fi'om Other Funds 
Due fi'om Other Govermuental Units 
Other Receivables 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

See notes Io financial stalemenls 

1996 1995 

F, xhibil J-1 
Page 80 

0 $ 0 

1,036,493 
1,101,201 
691,373 

$ 2,829,067 

1,713,061 
973,982 
635,077 

$ 33~_22,120 

$ 1,318,434 $ 1,313,72 

396,267 

360,000 

706,225 
$ 2,780,926 

0 

359,966 

488,257 
$~ L61,944 

$51,155,289 $48~894~23Q 

$ 145,576 
14,000 

0 
$ 159,576 

$ 135,878 
14,000 

__  343~M545 
$ ~ 4,223 

$~f~9_2L~5_I~ $5~t.5..f2L~L7. 

Continued next page 



City of Natchitoches, Louisiana 
Fm terprise Fund 
Utilily Fund 

Comparalive Balance Slleet 
M ay 31, 1996 

Liabilities 
Current l.iabililies (Payable from Current Assets): 
Cash O verdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Exl~enses 
Total Currenl l.iabililies (Payable fi'om Current Assets) 

199. 6_ 1995 

$ 2,050,417 
1,347,481 

$~ 424,456 

Exhibit J- 
Page 8 

$ 1,812,356 
1,571,262 

_ 20,027 
$ 3~ _403,645 

Current Liabilities (Payable fi'om Reslricted Assets): 
Custolner Deposits $ 587,208 $ 523,653 
Bonds Payable 1,028,000 986,000 
Total Current Liabilities (Payable fi'om Reslricted Assets) $ 1,615,208 $ L~5~  

Other Liabilities: 
Bonds Payable (Long-Term) 
l)ue to Other Funds 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

!!.LJ~d l,;quit~ 
Contributed Capital: 
M tm ieipalily and Federal Gratzls 

Retained Earnings: 
Rcserved for Bond P, etirement 
Unreserved 

Total P, etained Earnings 

Total I"und Equity 

$14,099,576 
551,044 

$14,650,620 

$15,127,576 
551,044 

$'15
.L5~678,620 

$1!~9690 284 $20~591,918 

$~ Z,710 $2._8,8874,726 

$ 2,420,926 
2,375,938 

$ 4,796,864 

$ 1,801,978 
3~ 2293,895 

$5,~Q95,873 

$37,2345_~74 $33_~9_970,599 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $,5_fi.,~2_4,~.fi.8. $,5__4~62:5! 7 

See notes Io financial stalemenls 



OPI~RATING REVENUES: 
Electric Sales - Public 
W ater Sales - Public 
Sewer Service - Public 
Electric Sales - M unicipal 
Service Charges & I>enalties 
Plant Rentals 
M eter Sales 
M iscellaneous Sales 

Total Operating Revenues 

City of Natehitoches, Louisiana 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Operating Revenues and Expenses 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

OPI~RA'I'ING EXPI'NSES: 
l'roduction & Collection- 

Personuel Costs 
Chem icals & Supplies 
Diesel & Steam Plant 
Energy l>urchased 

Total Production & Collection 

l)istribulion & "l'leatmenl- 
PersollrJel Costs 
Electric l)epartmeut - Operatious 
Electric Departulent - M airdenance 
W ater Department - Operations 
W aler Department - M aintenance 
Sewer l)epartment - Operations 
Sewer l)epartment - M aintenance 

Total l)istributions & Treatment - Operations 

Customer Accounting & Collecting- 
M e~.er Reading 
Personuel Costs 
Data Processizlg 
Supplies & O ffice Expenses 
Other Operating Costs 

Total Customer's Accounting & Collectiug 

See notes to financial staleu]euts 

199.~ 6 199_55 

$12,632,355 
1,684,892 
1,292,445 
433,854 
390,150 

1,193,079 
22,291 

73 5,5~_49 
$1~7 7~ 615 

$ 318,611 
111,992 
110,310 

8,821,346 
$ 9,362,259 

$ 1,539,995 
82,828 
510,389 
229,143 
94,915 
463,827 
75,204 

$ 2,996,301 

$ 77,134 
291,173 
42,530 
40,172 
30,942 

$ 481,951 

$12,535,355 
1,653,877 
1,341,510 
428,435 
305,269 

1,117,920 
17,307 

_ _ !164,537 
$L7,_564,210 

$ 309,874 
156,053 
58,208 

8.~8756,506 
$_9~.280,641 

$ 1,474,313 
58~17 
391,378 
215,338 
93,099 
550,525 

_ 106 693 
$_ 2_,_889,763 

$ 83,360 
269,547 
87,947 
55,320 
10,905 

$__507,079 

ExhibitJ-2 
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City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schcdule of Operatillg Revenues and F.xpenses 
Yea]" Ended M ay 3 I, 1996 

ADM IN IS'I'I~,ATIV[" AN D GENEI~.AL F.XPENSI']S 
Adm inistrative Personnel 
l']mployee Benefits 
Pt'oj'Jerly hlstll~-ince 
Telephone & Utilities 
Supplies & M iscellaneous 
Uncolleclibles 
O utside Services 
Other F~xpenses 

Total Adm inistlative & General Expenses 

Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Utility Fund Operating hlcome 

See notes to financial sttalenlenls 

1996 1995 

$ 155,440 
4,325 

310,030 
7,225 
89,589 
79,885 
46,363 
2t,156 

$ 714,013 

$ 1,485,587 

$15,040,111 

$ 142,344 
5,969 

204,969 
9,057 
15,572 
66,100 
320,440 

_ 55,113 
$_ 819,564 

$ L406,905 

$14~_903,952 

Exhibit J-2 
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City of Natchitochcs, Louisiana 
Ealerprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Changes in Assets Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Service 
For Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

Cash and hwestmeals 
June I, 1995 

Cash Receipls: 
Transfer lZt'om Operating Fund 
Inlcrcsl h]com e 
Interesl Paid Back 

Total Cash A vailable 

Cash Disbursements: 
Bond l'rincipal Paym ents 
Bond Interest Paym ents 
l'aying Agent's Fees 
Transfer to Operating Ftmd 
Total Disbursemenls 

Cash ~llld hlveSllllelilS, 
M ay 31, 1996 

See notes to financial slatem ents. 
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Bond & 
Interest 

l~,edcm l)tio_n Rescrve Continge!)cv "_l.
'

_olal 

$ 488,257 $1,313,721 $ 0 $1,801,978 

1,836,000 
11,942 

_ ._ ._34,349 
$_2~ 7o,548 

$ 986,000 
654,135 
22,982 

_ _ _  1,206 
$1_,_664,323 

0 
4,713 

0 
$1~3318,434 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 

$ 0 

396,267 
0 
0 

$L9~ 7 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 

$ _0 

2,232,267 
16,655 
34,34? 

$4~0~ 249 

$ 986,000 
654,135 
22,982 

I  1,206 
$L664,323 

$._L0_6., 22~ $~3_1_8_,~.~  $ 3.9_fh_2.E2 $2~2_0~ .,~ 



A GENCY FUND 

FII)UC1ARY FUNI)TYPE 

Cash Bond Fund-To account for the collection of bonds and N SF checks and the subsequcnl 
disposition of the funds. 



 

A ssets 
Cash 
Revenue Recciwlbles 
'l'olal A ssets 

!,iabilities 
Cash Bonds held for 
Future Disposition 

See notes to financial stalements 

City of Natchiloches, Louisiana 
Agency Fund 

Cash Bond Fund 
Balance Sheets 
M ay 31, 1996 

1996 

$20,907 
9~7_782 

$~ ,.6.112 

1995 

$12,992 
214,4~95 

$ 39Az82. $ 3._4A_82 

l]xhibit K-I 
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Cily ofNatchilochcs, l,ouisinna 
SuplflCm cntary Schedule o[" Federal Financial Assistance 

Yem  Ended M ay 31, 1996 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor/ 

I~rogram _3"jLle 
DIRI'2CT PROG RAM S: 

U.S. DcI)arbncnt of Juslice- 
COPS FAST 

U.S. l)epm'tmen! of Com mercc- 
Econom ic Developmenl 
Adm inishation 

PASS-'I'I IROUGI I PROGI~,AM S 

Louisiana Com m ission on l.aw 
Enforcem ent 

*Faw ironmental Protection Agency- 
Deparhnent of Enviromnenlal 

Qualily- 
Loans 

*l,ouisiana Division of Adm inistration- 
Com m unity Developm ent Block Grant 

*Louisiana Division of Adm inistration- 
Com m unily Developmenl Block Gl'anl 

Division of I l istoric 
Preservation 

*I)cnotcs Major Federal Financial Assistance Program 

Federal CFDA/ 
A ssistance 
I.D. Num ber 

Award 
Am oulfl 

95-CF-W X-1648 $ 48,378 

300 

6,579 

66.458 

4.228 

4.228 

5.904 

760,000 

6,390 

8,624,559 

437,060 

035,000 

_ __ _ 8 ,8491 



Ci(y of N atcl~itoches, Louisiana 
Agency Fund 

Cash l?,ot~d Fut~d 
Schcdulc of Changes in Assels and Liabililies 

Year F~nded M ay 31, 1996 

Balance 
6_ -

_1-95 Additions Delelions 

Exhibit K-2 
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Balance 
5-31-96 

A ssels~ 

Cash & Accounts Rcccivable $~.4,~.87. $L48.,1.5.~ $15_L~5_fi $,3..9~_8R 

l,iabililies: 
Cash Bonds held for 
Futute l)ispositiott 

See iloles to financial statemenls 

$14~.4_8.2 $1~ ,15_~ $15_1~5_6. $~  



G I(N F.R.A I, FIX H ) A SSETS ACCO UNT GROUP 

1'o accounl for fixed asscls not used in tile proprietary fund operations 



GF, NH {AI, FIXF, I) ASSF,'I'S 
l,and 
|~uildings 
|:,qtfiplnent 

Total General Fixcd 
Assets 

City of N atchitoches, Louisiana 
General Fixed A ssets Account Group 

Schedule of Changes ill General Fixed Assets 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

Balance 

-6-1_'9) 

$ 164,014 
1,339,541 

_3~ 194_,73_5 

Exhibit L-1 
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Balance 
Additi.o~Ls _D_ elelions 5-31-96 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 164,014 
0 0 1,339,541 

717 8,~ ,143 _62,925 3,849,633 

$~,fig_&:~7.0 $2J.L~ 3. $#2~ 25 $5,3.5a,1 IRl 

NVF.STM ENT IN GENERAL 
FIX F,D ASSETS $~, fi.9__11,2.7_~ $Z1_7 Jk43. $ fz2~ . $5~35_3.~88 

See notes to financial stalements 



GI,2N F.I(AI. I.ON G-TERM  DEBT ACCOUNT GROUI' 

To account for nnm alured principal am ounts on general long-term obligations expected to be 
financed fi'om govennnc,ltal-type funds. Paynmnt of m aturing bond obligations, including 
interest, is accounted for in the l)cbt Se,'vice and Special Revenue Funds. 



AM OUNT AVAII,ABIJ~. AND TO BE 
I'l~,OVll)l'.'l) FOR PAYM ENT OF 
I,ONG-TERM DEBT: 

Amount Available in 
Debt Service 

Amount to be Provided From 
Sales & Use Tax 
l-xcess General l(evellues 
Compensaled Absences 

City of Nalchitoches, Louisiana 

Schedule of General Long-Term Debt 
M ay 31, 1996 

W ith Comparative Totals for M ay 31, 1995 

Exhibit M - 
Page 9 

Certificales 
)I:Q/RIA> of Compensated Totals 
l.oans llldebtedness Absences 1996 1995 

$ (43,275) $ 0 $ 0 $ (43,275) $ (43,563) 

8,915,518 
0 
0 

0 
3,665,000 

0 

0 
0 

603 361 

8,915,518 
3,665,000 
603~36! 

9,248,114 
1,800,000 

0 

Total Available and to 
Be Provided $11.8~2,2_43. $3~0_6.5.0_02/ $ti,Q2&6.1 SJ.M _4~ 9_4 SLLg_0A.5.5..1 

G ENFJ/.AL LON G -'I'I.~I~M  
DEBT I'AYABIJ~. $.8,822,2~3 $L~f~  $~.0.L~.I. $.1.3.,1_4.0.,fi~4 SLLON ,5.5_I. 

See iloles |o finaacial slatenlenls 



Balallce 
JtlllO ] 
]~  

City of Natchilochcs, Louisiana 

Schedule of Changes in Long-Teral Debt 
Year Ended M ay 31, 1996 

Long-Tel'ill 
l)ebl 

1 i~ c.r _e as e 

l,ong-Tcrm Debt Service 
Debt Fund Compensated 
F, etired _QOperations Absences 

Exhibil M -2 
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Balance 
M ay 31, 

Alnount Available in l)ebl 

Service Funds $ (43,563) $ 0 $ 0 $ 288 $ 0 $ (43,275) 

Alnotinl to be Provided for 
I(clh'cnlenl of Long-TeHll 
Debt fronl- 

S~lles & Use Tax 9,248,114 0 
17xcess Gelleral l~,evcnues 1,800,000 2,000,000 
Conlpensaled Absences 0 0 

Tolal Available aad to be 
Provided 

General l.ong-Teral Debl 

Sf:e aoles to final|oial stalOlllents 

SLLI).OA~5_5J. $ZO_Og~ODD 

$.1.1~fA0~5_,5..1. $2 ~(IJ)J)~0_0..0 

(332,308) 
035,000) 

0 

$(~~L21211) 

$ ~i(22.3.oA) 

(288) 
0 

_  0 

$..__0 

0 
0 

$ f~3_.,3, fd. 

0,915,518 
3,665,000 

~ 603 36~  

SLT.,J~9:~7.0A 

$~ , bt_o.~_4 



COM I'LIAN CF., ]NTI'~RN A L CONTROL AN D 
OTl IER GRANT INFORM ATION 



 

C ~  

., ~;~,, . // '~,,,,,,,;~7/,,,,,. ',~ ,,/~/ . c/. /,,~:;.,,~,,<,,,',<,,/,,,,,~,,.,, 
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, }~~,,. (Jfd'~ J~4~-/lli/i ] 

N I)FA'I';NI)ENT A UD I'I'O I/S' RI';PO RT ON TI IE INTI~,RN A I, CONTRO L 
STI(UC'I'UI(E IN ACCO RI)ANCI;, W ITI 1 

GOVF, RN M ENT AUDITING STANDA RI)S 

"

o the Cily Council of 
Nalchiloches, l.ouisiana 

W c have audited the general purpose financial slateinenls of the City of Naichiioches, Louisiaaa, as of 
and for tile year ended M ay 3 I, 1996, alld have issued our reporl thereon dated N ovem ber 22, 1996. 

W e conducted our audit ia accordance wilh generally accepted audiling standards, O'ovel?llnea! A!Lditiilg 
Sland'4r(!s_, issued by lhe Conlph'oller General of lhe Uailed Stales, the provisions of Office of 
M aliagelllelll and Budget Cilcular A-128, "Audits of Stale alld Local Goverlllncnls", alld tim Louisiana 
(~gv_oranlenlaI .A_t!dil Otlido. Those standards and OM B Circular A-128 require that we plan and perforin 
the audit tO oblain reasonable aSStll'alleC about whelher the fiaallclal slalelllelllS covered I ly Ol.lr report are 
fiee ofJnatcrial nllsstalclnenl. 

The nlallagenionl of Ihe Cily o1" N alehitoches, l.ouisiana, is responsible for establishing and Inainiaining 

all inlcrnal CoBIrol slrtlCltlro, hi [ulfillillg Ihis responsibilily, oSlilllales and judgnlenls by lllanagcnlen| are 
required to assess the expected benefits aad related costs o[ hilernal conlrol structure policies and 
procedures. Tile objectives of an inicrllal conlrol slrtlcture are to provide inaaagenleal wilh reasonable, 
bill nol absolale, assl.lrance thai assels arc safeguarded againsl loss froll/aaatliilorizcd tlSC or disposition, 
and thai tiansaclions arc c~ecuted in accordance with inanagealenl's authorization aad recorded properly 
to ilorinil lhe preparation of financial slalelncnls in accordance ,,villi generally accepled accounling 
i)rinciplcs. Because of inherent lilnilalions in ally internal eonlrol sh'tlCitlrc, erl'Ol'S or irrcgulaiilics lnay 

ileverllieless ocear and not be detected. Also, projection of all), evaluation of the siruclllrc to fultlre 
periods is subject to Ille risk thai procedures may bcconle inadcqtlale because of changes in conditions or 
thai the effectiveness of the design and opcralion of policies and procedures nmy dclerioralc. 

In planaing and i)cr|brining our audil of tim geaeral purpose financial slaleincals of the City of 
Nalchitochcs, I.ouisiana, as of and for the year ended M ay 31> 1996, we obtained all undcrslandillg oflhe 
internal control structure. W ith respect to lhe internal control structure, wc obtained an understanding of 
Ihe design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in opcratioll, and we 
assessed control risk in order lo determ ine our auditing procedures for thc purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statcnlcnis and not to provide an opinion on the inlcrnal conlrol struclure. 
Aee,ordhlgly, We do IlOl exprcss SllOh lIB oI)inion. 
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W e notcd ccrtaia m atters iuvolviug thc iulcm al control strLIcturc and its operation tllat wc consider to be 
reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. Reportable conditions iuvolve matters com ing to our attenlion relating to siglfifieaut 

deficiencies in the design or operation of tile internal control slruclure that, in our judgu]eot, could 
adversely affect the City's ability to record, process, sum marize, and report financial data consistent with 
the asserlious of m anagement in the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group 
financial statem ents. 

A m aterial weakness is a reportable condition in which the design o1" operation of tile specific internal 
coulrol slructtu'e elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in 
amounts tllat would be material in relation to the general purposc financial statements being audited may 
occur and not be delecled w ithin a timely period by em ployees in tile normal course of perform ing thcir 
assigned fimctious. 

O ur consideration of the internal control structure would I~ot necessarily disclose all m atters in the 
internal control slructure thai m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, wotdd not necessarily 
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
llowever, we noted the following reportable conditions that we believe to be material weaknesses. 
Responses were provkled by M artha M ahfouz, Controller of tile accounting department, and arc 
sum marized as follows: 

General Fixed Assets 

The City has no system to account for general fixed assets. W e recomlnend that an inventory of all fixed 
assets be taken, the assets be properly tagged, and thai a perpetual inventory of fixed assets be 
maintained. W e also recommend that Ibis perpetual inventory be reconciled to the general ledger 
periodically. 

C ity's II.espouse 

The purchasing agent has been iustrucled to institute these recommendations immediately. The City has 
the software needed for this system in placc. 

Securities for Bank l)eoosits 

Louisiana Statutes require that banks pledge assets to secure tile City's bank balances which are in excess 
of FDIC insurance limits. At M ay 31, 1996, the City's bauk accounts were undersecured by $1,753,299. 
W e recom mend that periodic reviews of bank securities pledged be made. 

City's P, espoJlse: 

Periodic reviews of securities pledged will bc made 



econciliatious of Accounts 
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Several accounts that should bc rcconcilcd to tile general ledger lnonthly are llOt being reconciled. 
Thcrcforc, m aterial errors are occurring w ithin thc system , and are not being detected and corrected by 
em ployees. W e recom mend that the utility fired receivables and customer deposit accounts be reconciled 
on a monthly basis. 

City's Response 

Accounting personnel will be instructed to institute procedures immediately to reconcile these accounts 
m onthly. 

These conditions were considered in determ ining tile nature, lim ing, and extent of tile audit tests to be 
applied in our audit of the 1996 financial statem ents and in our exam inalion and review of',he City's 
compliaace will] those laws and regulations for which we believe noncomplial]ce could havc a material 
effect on the allowability of program expenditures for federal financial assistance progralns. This report 
does not affect out" reports on the M ay 31, 1996, financial statements and on tlae City's compliance will] 
laws and regulations dated Novem ber 22, 1996. 

This report is intended solely for tile use of management, and all applicable grantor agencies, and should 
not be used for any other purpose. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, 
which, upon acceptance by the City of Natchitoches, Louisiana, is a m atter of public record. 

Cl,,,,,i,,g,,om , 

Novem ber 22, 1996 
Natchilochcs, l,ouisiana 
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W e have audited tile general purpose financial stalelLLenls of tile City of Nalchitoches, I,ouisiana, as of 
and for the year ended M ay 3 I, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated November 22, 1996. W e 
have also audited tile City of Nalchitoches, l.ouisiana's compliance w ith requirements applicable to 
major federal financial assistance programs and have issued oar report thcrcoll dated November 22, 1996. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally acceplcd audilinB standards; G _overj~!l~enl A~!~Jjlj!!g 
St~!!tJ_a.!ds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Slates; Office of M anagement and Budget 
tOM B) Circular A-128, "Audils of Stale and I.ocal Governments", arid tile l.o!!jsj~!/a (~ o_ve_!'!~J~!enb~! 
_Audit Gui~lg:. Those standards and OM B Circulm" A-128 require that ",ve plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable aSSLII'IIILCC aboLll whether the financial statements are free of material rnisstalernenl and 
about whether the City of Nalchitoches, Louisiana, complied with laws and regulations, nol~cornplialLCe 
wilh which wouM be inalcri~fl 1o a in~ior federal financial assistance program. 

In plamfing and perform ing our audit for tile year ended M ay 3 I, 1996, we considered lhe City's internal 
control structure in order to determine our audiling procedures for Ihe purpose of expressing our opinion 
oil tile City's fir~ancial statements and on its compliance with requireme~Lls apl)licable to major programs 
and not Io provide ass',~rar~cc on the inlcLT~al col~trol structure. This rcpo~'t addresses our COl,~sideratiol; of 
internal control slructure policies and F, rocedures relevant to compliance with requirernents applicable to 
federal financial assistance programs. W e have addressed policies and procedures relevant of ore" audit 
oflhe financial statements in a separate reporl dated November 22, 1996. 

The management of ttLe City of Natchiloches, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

an inlmnal control structure. In flflfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgmenls by management are 
required 1o assess tile expccled benefits and related costs of internal control slruclure policies and 
procedures. The ol'~ieclives of an internnl control slruclure are to provide management with reasonable, 
bLiI not absolute, assuranLce that assets arc safeguarded against loss from Lmatuthorized use or disposition, 
Ihal transaclions arc executed in accordance with managemcnt's atlthorizalioll alld recorded properly to 
perm it Ihc preparation of financial statements in accordance w ith generally accepled accounting 
principles, and thai federal financial assistance program s are managed in compliance w ith applicable 
laws and regtllatiolLs, l:~ecause of ilLherclLt lirnilations ill ally inlerlLal eOlflrol Sh'LletLire, erl'ors, 
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irrcgulari(ics or insl~mces of net',compliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, 
p]ojcction of any cvalualion of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may 
become iuadequatc because of changes ill conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation 
of policies and procedures m ay deleriorate. 

For tile pro'pose of this report, we have classified tile significant internal control structure policies and 
procedures used iu adm inistering fed eral financial assistance programs in the following categories: 

General l'cq a h'ewJen|s: 
Political aelivity 
Civil righls 
Cash inanagcmenl 
Federal financial reports 
A llowable costs/cost principles 
Adm inistrative requirem ents 

Specific reqaircm cnts: 
Types of services 
Reporling 
Special requirem ents 

Claims for advances and rcimbursenlca(s 

For all of tile internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of tile 
design of rclevaat policies and procedures and determ ined whether they have been place in operation, 
and we assessed control risk. 

Durillg the year e~ldcd M ay 31, 1996, 01e City of Natchitoches, Louisialla, expended 97.48 percent of its 
total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. 

W e pcrfornled tests of coutrols, as required by OM I3 Circular A-128, to evaluate tile effectiveness of the 
design and operation of internal control slruclu]'e policies and procedures that we considered relevant to 
prevcatiag or detecting material uonconlpliaace with specific requirem ents, general reqtfirements, and 

requirements governing claims for advauees and reimbursements that are applicable to the City's major 
federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompallying schedule of federal 
financial assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opiniou on 
these intern al control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Our consideration of tile internal control structure policies and procedures used in adm inistering federal 
financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might 
constitute material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accotmtaals. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or 
more of tile internal control slructare elements does tier reduce to a relatively low level tile risk that 
noncompliance w ith laws and regulations that would be m aterial to a federal financial assistance program 
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may occur and not be detected wilhin a timely period by employees ill the normal course of perform ing 
lhcir assigned functions. W e noted no mailers involving the internal control structure arid its operations 
that we consider io be m alerial weaknesses as defined above. 

Tiffs report is intended for the information of management, all applicable federal agencies, and those 
other goven'nmental agencies fi'om which financial assistance was received and should not be used for 
any other I~urposc. llowever, upotl delivery to the City of N atchitoches, Lotnisiana, this repott is a m atter 
of public record and its distn'ibution is not lim ited. 

k~lgbnson, Thomas & Cuauingham, CPA's u 

Novem ber 22, 1996 
Natchitochcs, t,ouisiana 
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W e have atidiled the general i)arpose financial siatelnelils of the City of Nalchiloches, Lotlisiana, as of 
aad for the year ended M ay 3 I, 1996, and have isstied our report thereon dated Novem ber 22, 1996. 

Wc conducted otlr audit in accordancc with gcncrally accepted auditing standards, Oovernineni Auditing 
_S!_.a!!da!'ds, issued by ihc Conlpiroller General of the United Slales, tile provision of Office of 
M allagonlenl alld Budget Circular A-128, /(ltldils of Stale and I,ocal Oovel'nlnenls", alld lhe Lot li_sjai!a 
Ooveriunonial Audit Guide. Those standards and OM B Ch'calar A-1 
lhe atidil to obtain reasonable asstll'ance about whether the financial 
m aterial inisslalenlen! 

28 require thai we plan and perfornl 
statem ents beillg audited are free of 

Conlpliaace w ith laws, regulations, conlracts, and grants applicable to lhe City of Natchitoches, 
l,ouisiaaa, is tile responsibility of the Cily's nlaaagenlent. As part of obtaining reasonable assuranec 
about whelhcr lhe aforemelllloned financial statenmnls are frcc of material inisslalenlClll, we performed 
tests of lhe Cily's conipliailce w ith tellain provisions of laws, regulations, coiliracls alld granls, 
I lowever, Otll ottjeciive was IiOI to provide an opinioll o1| overall COlllpliallce with such provisions. 
Accordiugly, ,.re do tic express such an opitlion. 

M aterial instances of nonconlplianco are failure to follow rcquirenlenls, o1" violations of prohibitions, 
contailled in slaltlles, regulalions, COlllracls, or grants, thai cause tlS lo concltlde thai tile aggregalion of 
the m isstatements resulting fionl those failures or violations is nlaterial to the general purpose financial 
slatenlenls or 1o lhe com bining and individual fund financial statements. The results of our tests of 
compliance disclosed the following instances of noncon/pliance. 

~ s 

Piading 

Fotlr of the City's special revenue funds 
the fiscal year. hi addition, several 
expendilurcs w ere incurred by lhc fund. 
Ihal these budgetcd anloaats bc refleeled 

and two capilal project fiaids did not have budgets prepared for 
funds did not have budget amounts for expellditares when 
W e recomnmnd lhal budgets be prepared for all Cily funds and 
in the Cily's financial slalealeats. 



Cily's response 

i',udgets |br all City funds will be prepared for the next budget year 
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W e considcrcd this instance of noncompliance in form ing our opinion on whclher the City of 
Natchiloches, l.ouisiana's M ay 31, 1996 general purpose financial stalements are presented fairly, in all 
material respccls, in conforfJlily with generally accepted accountillg principles, and this report does not 
affect o111" report dated November 22, 1996, oo lhose financial stalemelds. 

This report is intcndcd for the information of management. This restriction is not intended to lim it the 
distribution of this report, w hich, upon delivery to the City of N atehitoches, Louisiana, is a m allcr of 
public record. 

"96'lm son, Thom as & Ctm ningham , CPA 's t3 

November 22, 1996 
Nalchitoches, Louisiana 



~?./., '6 X/., 7,1 '::'~ / . <./. /,V;,,>,,..,I'~.'/. 
, //,,,/..c~, .'~5 '~ :;~ c~ . ~/.,/,',/.;,,~.,,,,z't,,~,.,,,~, 

N I)I~I'I~N I)I:,N'I' A UDI'I'O I~,S' I{I~.I~O RT ON CO M PI.IANC 

W ITII TI IE GI{NF~RAI. RF, QUIREM IkNTS APPIACABLI! 
TO I:EDI';I~.A I. FINANCIA l. ASSIS'I'ANCE PROG I~.A M S 

"

o the City Council of 
Nalcllitoches, Louisiana 

xhibil N-4 
Page 102 

,~.e/ ~",:~,,>,,,~I/.' {.g;./ 

.~:, E;~:'x) d,,~e.44,:7 

W e have audited lhe general purpose financial statements of the City of Nalcllitoclles, l,ouisiana, as of 
and for tile year ended M ay 3 I, 1996, and have isstled our report thereon dated N ovem ber 22, 1996. 

W e havc applied procedures to test tile City of Natchitoches, Louisiana, conlpliance w iIll the following 

rcqairenlents applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, lhe major programs of which are 
idcnlified in Ihc schedule of federal financial assislaace, Ibr the year ended M ay 3 I, 1996: 

Political activity 
Civil rights 

Cash inan~lgelllonl 
Federal financial reports 

Allowable costs/cost priuciples 
Adalinistrative rcqaircnlents 

O ur procedures were lim ited to tile applicable procedures described in Ihe Office of M anagelnenl aad 
Budget's Com l)_liance._S~)plenlent for Sin~g[e_Audits of Stale and Local Goveriuncnts. Our procedures 
were substantially less in scope than an audit, llle objective of wllicli is die expression of an opinion on 
lhe City of Nalchitoclles, Louisiana, compliance w ilh |lie requirements lisled in the prcceding paragraph. 
Accordingly, we do nol express such all opinion. 

W iIll respect to lhe ilelns tested, lhc results of lbose procedures disclosed no installces of nonconlpliancc 
with die requirenienls listed in the firsl paragraph of flits report, W ith respect to ilelns nol tested, nolhing 
calne to our alienlioa lhal caused us to believe llmt llle Cily of Natehiloclles, Louisiana had not colnplied, 
in all inalerial respecls, w ith Ihose requirenleats. 
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This rcporl is inlcndcd lbr thc informalion of managcnlcnl, applicable Fcdcral agencies, and othcr 
govcrnmcnlal agencies fi'om which federal financial assislance was reccivcd. This rcstl'iction is nol 
intended to lim it Ihc dislributioll of Ihis icpod, which upozi delivery to Ihc Cily of Natchitochcs, 
l,ouisiana, is a m allet of public rccord. 

kh~ nson, Thom as & Cunningham , CPA 'su  

N ovelnber 22, 1996 
Nalchiloehos, Louisiana 
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sialemenls of Ihe City of Natchitoches, Louisiana, as of 
ssued our report Ihcroon daled November 22, 1996. 

W e have also audilcd {lie City of Nalchiloches, I.otlisiana, conil)liaaoe w ith file rcqairemoals governing 
lypes of services allowed or tinalk+wed; lliillcllilig; rcporling; any special tests; and claims for 
ICilill+tlrsclnellls Ihal alo applical+lo Io its nutior federal []llallcial assislancc prograln+, which are 
idclllificd ia the acoolnpaiiyillg schedule of federal fhlallcial assistance, fill" the year ended M ay 3 I, 1996. 
The m allagenlent of Ihe C ily of Natchiloches, I.ouisiaaa, is respollsiblc for the City's com pliallce w ith 
those requiremenls. O ta" rcspollsibilily is to express an opinioll oil com pliaace w ilh those reqtlirenlenls 
based on our audit. 

W e Collducled our audit in acoordallOe with gelierally accepted audilhlg Slalldards, (]gyT!{!!!!!~aLAu(liliF!g 
S!al!tJlu;ds, isstiod by Iho Conlplrollor (Jencral of Iho United Slates, aild OFfice of Managonlonl alid 
IludgcI Ch'oillar A-12g,/~udils of Stale aad I.ooal Goveranleals'. Those standards alld OMII Circular A- 
128 roqilhc thai we plall and porrorlii iho audil 1o oblain reasonablc aSSilrancc abotl[ whether inalerial 
nollconlpliailcc with the requirenlenls i'ol~orred to above occilrl'ed. An atldil illchides exalninillg, on a test 
basis, evidelloe aboill the City of Nalohiioolles, Loiii.sialla, OOilipIiailoe with those rcquirelllcnts. W e 
believe lhal our audit provides a reasonable basis for ollr ophlion. 

hi ollr opinion, lilt City of Nalchitoches, [.ouisiana, coalplied, ill all malerial rcspecls, wilh Ihe 
requirenlenls governhig typos of services allowod or ilaallowod; inalohing; rcporling, ally special tests; 
arid clailns for reilnlmrsonlents thai are applioablo to its ml/ior federal fiilallcial assistance I)rogralns for 
the year ended M ay 31, 1996. 
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This reporl is inlended fox" tile informalion of management, applicable [:ederal agencies, and other 
governmental agencics fi'om which fedcl'al financial assislance was received. This reslriclion is nol 
ildended Io lim il the distribution of Ihis report, which upoll delivery to the City of Nalchilochcs, 
I,ouisiana, is a mailer of public record. 

Thom as & Ctlaningham , CPA 's u  

November 22, 1996 
N alchitochcs. l,ouisialm 
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N D I"Iq~N DI';NT A I.JDITO I{S' I{EPO RT O N CO M PI.IANCI" W lTI I 
SI'I']CII;IC I{EQIJIRF.M F.NTS APPI.ICAIII.I;. TO NONM AJOR 

I)I'RA I. I"IN ANC IAI. ASSISTANCE ['I~.O G RAM TI~,AN SAC'I'ION S 

'

o lhe Cily Council of 
Nalchitoches, l.ouisiana 

W e have ntldiled the general pUl~pOsc fin,'lncia 
,qnd for Ille yem  ended M ay 31, ]996, ~.illd bavc 

sllllcinenls of llie Cily of Nalchilochcs, I.ouisiana, ,'is of 
SSllel.I otlr rel'loll hereon d,qled N ovcnlber 22, 1996, 

Ill eonnoclioll w ilh our audil eflhc 1996 gelzlcl'lil i)ul~pose finallcilll sl,'ileiiiel|ls of the Cily of Nlilchilochcs
, 

l~ouisiana, ~ind ",villi Olll" sludy and evaluation of Ihc City of N~ilchiloches
, l.ouisiana, inlcrnal COlill'ol 

syslems used to adnlinislcr federal financial assisllulce progrmns, as required by Office of M anagenlent 
~llcl lhidgel Circlil~r A-128, "A lldils or Sl~{c and l.oc,'ll Govcl'nm eills"

, we sclccled cerl~ihl lransacfiolls 
applicable to ccrlain noilniajor reder,'ll financial assislance programs for Ihe year ended May 31, 1996~ 
As rcquircd by O M FI Circuhu" A-128, we have performed mldiling procedures to lest com pliance w ilh Ihe 
fcqtlirclnelllS gOVCfllillg lyl:,es of sol'vices allowcd or tln~lllOWe(I

, ~llld ClllilllS for 1~einlblll~SelllelllS thai al'C 
applic~iblc Io Ihose transacllons. O ur procedures were sllbslallli~llly less in scope lhllll all m idil

, the 
objective of which is Ihc expression of an opinion on Ihe Cily of Naichiloches, Louisilllla, colnplillnce 
w ilh these rcquircm enls. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinioll. 

W ith respect lo the ilclns leslcd, tile resulls or Ihose i'lrocc~lurcs disclosed no m aterial inslanccs of 
nonconlplimlcc w ilh Ihe rcquirenlents listed in the preceding i),'u'agraph. W ith respect 1o ilems not tested, 
nothing came to our ailelllion that caused us to believe lhal the Cily of Nalchiloches

, Louisiana, had not 
com plied, in all m alerial respccls, w ilh lhose requirelnelliS. 

This report is intended for Ihc inrornmfion or nlanagenlenl> ~pplicable Fecler~l ~gencies, and other 
governlnenlal agencies fi'onl Wholll federal financial ~issisl,'ince was received. This roslriclion is nol 
inlcncled lo linlii the disiribufion of this report, which, upon delivery 1o City ofNaichiioches

, Louisianfl, 
is a m ailer of public record. 

N ovem ber 22, 1996 
Nalchilochcs, Louisimla 
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W e have audited Ihe general purpose l]naneial slalenlenls of die City of Natchiloches, Louisiana, as of 
aud for the year euded M ay 31, 1996, aud have isstied our report thereou dated November 22, 1996. 
These gclleral purpose fiilaucial stalcnleats are the responsibilily of lhe Cily's m anagemenL O iif 
respoilsibilily is lo express an opM on on Ihese general purpose financial stalelnents based on our audit. 

W e eonchlcled our audit ill accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Govel?llnenl Ai!_c~  
_
Standards, issued by thc Conlptroller Gcllel'al of the United Stales, the provisions of Office of 
M anagenlenl and Budgel Circular A-128, "Audils of Slate and l.ocal Goverllmellls", and Ihe Louisiana 
(~ovemn!c!!lj!! A udi!q !!ide. Those slandlu'ds and OM B Circtllar A-128 require IM I we plan and perfornl 
liic audil Io oblain reasollable asstlralleC about whelhcr the gClleral purpose IilialiciaI slalclllelllS arc ~re~ 
of m alerial m isstatemc.llt, ku audil ii,leltldes exail'lifdi'Lg, oil a lest basis, evidel~ce s'tlpportlllg, llle au'~oui/Is 
alld disclosure in the general purpose financial slalem ents. A n audit also includes assessing Ilae 
aceoulliing principles used and sigaificant esliluatcs made by nlanagenlent, as well as evaluating lhe 
overall fiilancial slatenlcnl presentation. W e believe thai our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion, 

O tlr audil was eonduclcd tbr lhc purpose of fornlillg an opinion on the general purpose financial 
sialelnenls of lhe City of Nalehiloches, [.ouisiana, taken as a whole. The .aeCOllipanying Schedule of 
Federal Fiaaacial Assislaace is presented for purposes of additional allalysis and is not a required parl of 
the general I)arpose fin311cial staleluellls. The iufornlation in that schedule has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the geueral purpose finaileial slatements and, ill our opM on, 
is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relaiiol~ to the general purpose fil/audal statements taken as 
a whole. 

N ovenlber 22, 1996 
Nalehiloches, l.ouisiana 
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